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zens of De Graff, J . H. Basden and 5 other citizens of Alger, 
R. H. Valentine and 10 other Citizens of Belle Center, J. S. 
Sherrick and 3 other citizens of Harrod, all in the State of Ohio, 
asking for the enactment of legislation to give the Interstate 
Commerce Commission further power in the regulation of ex­
press rates and express classifications; to the Committee on In- . 
terstate and Foreign Commel'ce. 

Also, petitions of Don C. Bailey and 10 other citizens of West 
Liberty, E. L. Van Horn and 5 other citizens of Lake View, 
0. L. Rexer and 10 other citizens of De Graff, R. A. Graham and 
12 other citizens of Belle Center, W. E. Heath and 3 other citi­
zens of Harrod, C. EJ. Kennard and 5 other citizens of Alger, 
James W. Bowen and 2 other citizens of McGuffey, J. E. Hesser 
and 15 other citizens of Ada, B. C. Ballinger and 15 other citi­
zens of West :Mansfield, and J. D. Stevenson and 10 other citi­
zens of Rushsylvania, all in the State of Ohio, against the en­
actment of any law for the extension of the parcel-post service; 
to the Committee on the Post Office and Post Roads. 

Also, petition of the Men's Sunday Evening League and the 
Sunday School of the .Methodist Episcopal Church of Ashley, 
Ohio, in farnr of the passage of the Kenyon-Sheppard bill, for 
the further regulation of interstate comme:i:ce in intoxicating 
liquors; to the Committee on the Judiciary. 

By 1\Ir. WILSON of New York: .l\Iemorial of the Manhattan 
(N. Y.) Camp, No. 1, Department of New York, United Spanish 
War Veterans, indorsing House bill 17470, providing a pension 
for widows and minor children of deceased Spanish War vet­
erans; to the Committee on Pensions. · 

By Mr. YOUNG of Kansas: Petition of citizens of Mitchell, 
Smith, and Phillips Counties, sixth district of Kansas, asking 
for the enactment of a law giving the Interstate Commerce 
Commission further power to regulate expre s rates and ex­
press classifications; to the Committe2 on Interstate and For­
eign Commerce. 

Also, petition of citizens of Norton, Kans., and of citizens of 
Mitchell, Smith, and Phillips Counties, sixth district of Kansas, 
protesting against the passage of a parcel-post law; to the Com­
mittee on the Post Office and Post Roads. 

SENATE. 
SATURDAY, March ~, 19n. 

The Senate met at 2 o'clock p. m. 
Prayer by the Chaplain, Rev. Ulysses G. B. Pierce, D. D. 
The Secretary proceeded to read the Journal of yesterday's 

. proceedingf:? when, on request of l\Ir. GALLINGER and by unan­
imous consent the further reading was dispensed with and the 
J ournal was approved. 

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE. 

. A message from the Honse of Representatives, by J. C. South, 
Its Chief Clerk, announced that the House had passed the bill 
( S. 2453) for the relief of Benjamin F. Martz and for other 
purposes, with an amendment, in which it requested the con-
currence of the Senate. l · 

The message also announced that the House had agreed to 
the amendments of the Senate Nos. 1 and 2 to the bill (H. R. 
13570) to amend an act entitled "An act granting employe2s of 
the United States the right to receive from it compensation for 
injuries sustained in the course of their employment," approv.ed 
.May 30, 1908; and had disagreed to the amendment of the Sen­
ate No. 3 to the bill. 

ENROLLED BILL SIGNED. 

The message further announced that · the Speaker of the 
House had signed the enrolle9- bill (S. 4551) to extend the 
time for completion of a dam across the Savannah River, at or 
near the mouth of Stevens Creek, between the counties of 
Edgefield, S. C., and Columbia, Ga., authorized by an act 
approved August 5, 1909. 

PETITIONS AND MEMORIALS. 
- . 

Mr. RICHARDSON presented a memorial of sundry citizens 
of Milford, Del., remonstrating against the extension of the 
parcel-post system beyond its present limitations, which was 
referred to the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

He also presented a...petition of sundry citizens of Wilmington, 
Del., praying for the establishment of a parcel-post system, 
which was referred to the Committee on Post Offices and Post 
Roads. 

He also presented petitions of sundry citizens of 1\Iilford, Fel­
ton, and Smyrna, all in the State of Delaware, praying for the 
enactment of an interstate liquor law to prevent the nullifica­
tion of State liquor Ia ws by outside dealers, which were referred 
to the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

Mr. WETMORE. I present a resolution adopted by the Gen­
eral Assembly of the State of Rhode Island, which I ask may be 
read and referred to the Committee on Commerce. 

The resolution was read and referred to the Committee:: on 
Commerce, as follows : 

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND, IN GENERAL .ASSE:\1BLY, 
January Session, A.. D. 1.S12. 

Resolution requesting the Senators and Representative in Congress 
from Rhode Island to urge the present Congress to secure the estab­
lishment of a lightship near Block Island : 

Whereas a reef which extends about 1 mile in a northerly direction from 
the north end of Block Island is so far offshore that the strong tidal 
currents running across it make a very dangerous obstruction for any 
vessels entering Block Island; and 

Whereas it is of the greatest importance to the people and the maritime 
interests of New England that a lightship be stationed off the north 
end of Block Island ; and 

Whereas a petition has been circulated and signed by the most impor­
tant marine, shipping, and steamship men of New England requesting 
that such a lightship be established : Therefore be it 
Resol-ved by the General Assembly of the State of Rhode Island, That 

the Senators 3J).d ·Representatives of the State in the CongYe s of the 
United States be, and are hereby, requested to urge the present Congress 
to secure the establishment of a lightship with a first-class fog iren 
and lights, about 1 mile northerly from the north end of Block Island. 

• • • * • • • 
STATE OF .RHODE ISLAND, 

0Fr1CE OF THE SECRETA.llY OF STATE, 
Providence, Febr ucwv 29, 1912. 

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of the original resolu­
tion approved by his excellency the governor on the 28th day of 
February, A. D. 1912. 

In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 
seal of the State aforesaid the date first above written. 

[SEAL. ] J. FRED PARKE R,t 
Sec1·etar11 of ;state. 

l\Ir. BRISTOW presented a petition of the Woman's Christian 
Temperance Union of Fort Scott, Kans., praying for the enact­
ment of an interstate liquor law to prevent the nullification of 
State liquor laws by outside dealers, which was referred to the 
Committee on the Judiciary. 

He also presented petitions of sundry citizens of Lincoln, 
:Marion, Gretna, and Fairport, all in the State of Kansas, and 
a petition of sundry citizens of Hardy, Nebr., praying for the 
establishment of a parcel-post system, which were referred to 
the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

He also presented a memorial of sundry citizens of Oswego, 
Kans., remonstrating against the enactment of legislation com­
pelling the obsen·ance of Sunday as a day of rest in the District 
of Columbia, which was ordered to lie on the table. 

He also presented a petition of Local Post No. 71, Department 
of Kansas, Grand Army of the Republic, of Topeka, Kans., 
praying for the passage of the so-called dollar-a-day pension 
bill, which was ordered to lie on the table. 

He also presented memorials of sundry citizens of Burlington 
and Chanute, in the State of Kansas, remonstrating against the 
extension of the parcel-post system beyond its present liinita­
tions, which were referred to the Committee on Post Offices and 
Post Roads. 

Mr. CULLO:M presented resolutions adopted by the Irish Na­
tionalists of Ohio, in convention at Columbus, Ohio, remonstrat­
ing against tt~ proposed treaties of arbitration between the 
United States, Great Britain, and France, which were ordered 
to lie on the table. 

Ile also presented memorials of sundry citizens of Springfield, 
Olney, Sparta, Stewardson, a.nd Browns, an in the State of Illi­
nois, remonstrating against the repeal of the oleomargarine law, 
which were referred to the Committee on Agriculture and 
Fore try. 

He also presented a memorial of sundry citizens of Blue 
Island, Ill., remonstrating against the exten ion of the parcel­
post system beyop.d its present limitations, which was referred 
to the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

He also presented a resolution adopted by the Retail l\fer­
chants' Association of Illmois, in convention at Belleville, Ill., 
praying for the adoption of a 1-cent letter postage, which was 
referred to the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

Mr. BURTON. I present a large number of petitions from 
colleges of the country, favoring the ratification. of the pend­
ing treaties with England and France without amendment. I 
ask that the petitions lie on the table and that the names of the 
colleges be printed in the RECOBD. 

There being no objection, the petitions were ordered to lie on 
the table, and the names of the colleges were ordered to be 
printed in the R ECORD, as follows : 

Heidelberg University, Tiffin, Qbio; James Millikin Univer­
sity, Decatur, Ill.; l\Iills College, Mills ColleO"e, Cal. ; TaJladega 
College, Talladega, Ala.; Union College, Schenectady, N. Y.; 
Williams College, Williamstown, Mass.; William Jewell College, 
Liberty, Mo. ; University of Missouri, Columbia, Mo.; Univer­
sity of Porto Rico, Rio Piedras, P. I.; Johns Hopkins Unirnr­
sity, Baltimore, 1\fd.; Augsburg Seminary, Minneapolis, l\Iinn.; 
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Franklin College, Franklin, Ind. ;· Middlebury College, Middle­
bury, Vt. ; University of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, Pa.; Univer­
sity of Illinois, Urbana, Ill. ; University of Utah, Salt Lake 
City, Utah; Wabash College, Crawfordsville, Ind.; Wesleyan 
University, Middletown, Conn.; Park College, Parkville, .Mo. ; 
Occidental College, Los Angeles, Cal. ; Stevens Institution of 
Technology, Hoboken, N. J.; Midland College, Atchison, Kans.; 
Pn-rdue University, La Fayette, Ind.; and Teachers' College, Man­
hattan Borough, New York, N. Y. 

Mr. BURTON presented a petition of sundry citizens of New 
Straitsville, Ohio, praying for the eStablishment of free mail 
delivery in towns, cities, and villages with a population of over 
1,000, which was referred to the Committee on. Post Offices and 
Post Roads. 

l\lr. OLIVER presented petitions of sundry granges, Patrons 
of Husbandry, of Greencastle, Fayetteville, New Hope, and 
Lewisberry, all in the State of Pennsylvania, praying for the 
adoption of certain amendments to the oleomargarine law. 
which were referred to the Committee on Agriculture and 
Forestry. 

He also presented petitions of sundry citizens of Meadville, 
New Brighton, and Bedford, all in the State of Pennsylvania, 
praying for the ratification of the proposed treaties of arbitra­
tion between the United States, Great Britain, and France, 
which were ordered to lie on the table. 

Ile also presented petitions of sundry citizens of Tunnelton 
and New Paris, in the State of Pennsylvania, praying for the 
establishment of a parcel-post system, which were referred to 
the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

He also presented a memorial of the Grand Army Associa­
tion of Allegheny County, Pa., remonstrating against the pro­
posed aboli hment of the United States pension agencies and 
their concentration in Washington, D. C., which was referred 
to the Committee on Pensions. 

He also presented petitions of sundry citizens of Uniontown, 
Pittsburgh, East Greene, Mount Pleasant, Millersville, and Big 
Run, all in the State of Pennsylvania, praying for the enactment 
of an interstate liquor law to prevent the nullification of State 
liquor laws by outside deale1.'s, which were referred to the Com­
mittee on the Judiciary. 

He also presented petitions of sundry citizens of Valencia and 
Wilkinsburg, Pa., praying for the enactment of legislation to 
regulate the interstate transportation of intoxicating liquors, 
which were referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. 

:Mr. TOWNSEND presented the petition of Leon JD. Hixson, 
of Portland, :Mich., praying for the establishment of free mail 
delivery in towns, cities, and villages with a population of over 
1 ,000, which was referred to the Committee on Post Offices and 
Post Roads. 

He also presented a petition of members of the Clio Club, of 
Detroit, Mich., praying for the ratification of the proposed 
treaties of arbitration between the United States, Great Britain, 
and France, which was ordered to lie on the table. 

He also presented petitions of sundry citizens of Benton Har­
bor, Lawrence, and Adrian, all in the State of Michigan, pray­
ing for the establishment of a parcel-post system, which were re­
ferred to the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

lie also presented memorials of sundry citizens of Paw Paw 
and Belding, in the State of Michigan, remonstrating against 
the establishment of n parcel-post system, which ·were referred 
to the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

He also presented a memorial of the Local Machine ..Co., of 
Ann Arbor, Mich., remonstrating against the passage of the so­
called eight-hour bill, which was referred to the Committee on 
Education and Labor. 

He also presented a memorial of H. W. Rickel & Co., of De­
troit, l\Jich., remonstrating against the enactment of an inter­
state liquor law to prevent the nullification of State liquor laws 
by outside liquor dealers, which was referred to the Committee 
on the Judiciary. 

He also presented petitions of sundry citizens of Bellaire, 
Quincy, Jackson, Le Roy, 1\'Ionroe, and Lincoln Township, all 
in the State of Michigan, praying for the enactment of an inter­
state liquor law to prevent the nullification of State liquor laws 
by outside dealers, which were referred to the Committee on 
the Judiciary. 

Mr. CULBERSON presented a memorial of sundry citizens of 
Brackettsville, Tex., remonstrating against the extension of the 
parcel-post system beyond its present limitations, which was r~e­
ferred to the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

Mr. OV:ERl\1.AN presented a petition of Local Union No. 2009 
Farmers' Educational and Cooperative Union of America, of 
Liberty, N. C., praying for the establishment of a parcel-post 
system, which was referred to the Committee on Post Offices 
and Post Roads. 

XLYIII-170 

Mr. ROOT presented petitions of the Woman's Christian 
Temperance Unions of Groton and Poughkeepsie, in the State 
of New York, praying for the enactment of an interstate liquor 
law to prevent the nullification of State liquor laws by outside 
dealers, which were referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. 

Mr. TILL.MAN presented petitions of the congregations of 
the Beulah Baptist Church, of Congal'ee, arid the Baptist 
Church of Pelion, and of the Woman's Christian Temperance 
Union of Utopia, all in the State of South Carolina, praying for 
the enactment of an interstate liquor law to prevent the nulli­
fication of State liquor laws by outside dealers, which were re­
ferred to the Committee on the Judiciary. 

Mr. FLETCHER presented a memorial of sundry citizens of 
Mcintosh, Fla., remonstrating against the extension of the 
parcel-po§;t system beyond its present limitations, which "°as 
referred to the Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads. 

.Mr. SHIVELY presented a memorial of the Business Men's 
Association of Jeffersonville, Ind., remonstrating against the 
extension of the parcel-post system beyond its present limita­
tions, which was referred to the Committee on Post Offices and 
Post Roads. 

l\fr. DU PONT presented a petition of the congregation of the 
Methodist Episcopal Church of Farmington, Del., and a petition 
of sundry citizens of Houston, Del., praying for the enactment 
ol an interstate liquor law to pre-vent the nullification of State 
liquor Ia:ws by outside dealers, which were referred to the Com­
mittee on the Judiciary. 

l\fr. McLEAN presented a petition of C. P. Kirkland Camp, 
No. 18, Department of Connecticut, United Spanish War Veter­
ans, of Winsted, Conn., and a petition of A. W. Merriam Camp, 
No. 16, Department of Connecticut, United Spanish War Veter­
ans, of Putnam, Conn., praying for the enactment of legislation 
to pension widow and minor children of any officer or enlisted 
man who served in the War with Spain or the Philippine Insur­
rection, which were referred to the Committee on Pensions. 

He also presented a petition of Local Grange No. 151, Patrons 
of Husbandry, of Enfield, Conn., praying for the enactment of 
legislation authorizing the Director of the Census to collect and 
publish additional statistics regarding tobacco, which was 
referred to the Committee on the Census. 

He also presented a memorial of sundry citizens of Putnam, 
Conn., remonstrating against the repeal of the anticanteen law, 
which was referred to the Committee on Military Affairs. 

Mr. PAGE presented a petition of the Woman's Christian 
Temperance Union of Jamaica, Vt., praying for the enactment 
of an interstate liquor law to prevent the nullification of State 
liquor laws by outside dealers, which was referred to the Com­
mittee on the Judiciary. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES. · 

.Mr. GALLINGER. I am directed by the Committee on Ap­
propriations to report back with amendments the bill · (H. R. 
17681) making appropriations to provide for the expen~es ·of 
the Government of the District of Columbia for the fisci1 l year 
ending June 30, 1913, and for other purposes, and I submit a 
report (No. 434) thereon. I give notice that at the earliest 
opportunity I will ask that th~ bill be taken up for consid­
eration. 

'l'he VICE PRESIDENT. The bill will be placed on tlle 
calendar. 

Mr. GALLINGER, from the Committee on the District of 
Columbia, to which was referred the bill ( S. 1086) to amend 
sections 680 and 686 of the Code of Law for the District of 
Columbin, reported it with amendments and submitted a report 
(No. 433) thereon. 

Mr. SMOOT, from the Committee on Public Lands, to which 
was referred the bill ( S. 5309) to amend section 3 of the act 
of Congress approved May 14, 1880 (21 Stat. L., p. 140), reported 
it with an amendment and submitted a report (No. 435) 
thereon. 

Mr. DIXON, from the Committee on Public Lands, to which 
was referred the bill ( S. 5076) to promote instruction in for­
estry in States and Territories which contain national forests, 
reported it with an amendment and submitted a report (No. 
437) thereon. 

Mr. STEPHENSON, from the Committee on Public Buildings 
and Grounds, to which was referred the bill ( S. 5355) to ac­
quire a site and for the erection thereon of a public building at 
Beaver Dam, Wis., reported it without amendment. 

Mr. HEYBURN, from the Committee on Public Buildings and 
Grounds, to which were referred the following bills, reported 
them each with amendments, and submitted reports thereon: 

S. 5077. A bill providing for the erection of a Federal build­
ing at Pocatello, Idaho (Rept. No. 438) ; and 

S. 248. A bill providing for the erection of a Federal building 
at Coour d'Alene, Idaho (Rept. No. 439). 
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KEW L_.\.ND DISTRICT IN MONTANA. 

l\lr. DL~O .. ~. From the Committee on Public Lands I report 
back farnrably with nn amendment in the nature of a substi­
tute the bill · ( S. u075) for tlle establishment of n new land dis­
trict in the State of :Montana, and I submit a report (No. 436) 
tllereon. I ..::hould like to ask for the present eonsideration of 
tlle !Jill. 

The VICE PHESIDE~~- The Secretary '\\ill read the bill. 
The Secretary rend the bill, and there being no objection, the 

Senate as in ommittee of the Whole, proceeded to its con­
sideration. 

The nmentlrnent " ·a s to strike out all after the enacting clause 
anc.l in. ert: , 

Be inning in the mid-cbanncl of the Missouri River at a point where 
the eastern botrndary of the Sta.te of :Montana inter"'ects the same; 
tben<'e south along said State boundary to its intersection with the 
to'l':nship line between townships !> and 1 O north ; t:benee west to the 
sonthwest corner of township 10 north, range 58 east; thence north to 
the northwest corner of said township ; thence west to the southwest 
cornn of town hlp 11 north, range 56 east; thence north to the nortb­
Tre:o. t comer of said township; thence ""est to the southwest corner of 
township 12 north, range 55 east; thence north to the northwest corner 
of snitl town ·hip; thence west along the third standard parallel north to 
its intersection with the elel'enth guide 1IIBridian ; thence north along 
said .,.uide meridian between ranlfeS 44 and 45 east, allowing for proper 
off ets, to it intersection with tne mid-channel of the Missouri River ; 
thence easterly, following the mid-channel of said ri>er, to its intersec­
tion with the ea tern boundary of Montana, the place of beginning. 

Si::c. 2. That the President, by and with the adnce and consent of 
tbe Senate, is hereby auth0rized to appoint a. register and i·eceil'er for 
such land district, who shall dischar~e like and similar duties and 
rccei>e the same amount of compensation as other officers discharging 
like duties in the other land offices of said State. 

The amenc.lment wns agreed to. 
Tbe bill wn • reported to the Senate as amended, and the 

nmen<lruent was concurred in. 
'The bill w-a ordered to be engrossed for a third rending, read 

the 'lbirfl time, nnd pni::sed. 
BILLS INTRODUCED. 

Dills were introduced read the first time and, by unanimous 
consent, the seconcl time and referred as foJlows: 

Ry :\lr. NEJ,SON : 
bill ( S. GGOG) to pro-li<le for rel"Jair and improvement at 

the Jjo-hthou e depot nnd headquarters, ·san Juan, P. R.; to the 
Conmlittee on ommerce. 

A !Jill ( S. 0607) for the relief of Michael R. l\Iorgan n.nd others; 
to tlle Coilllllittee on laims. 

By Mr. JOXES : 
A. bill ( S. 560 ) proviiling for the abandonment of the 

Vasllon Islrwcl :\lilitary Reser1ation in tbe State of Wash1ng­
ton, and for other 1mr11o~es ; to the Committee on Military 
Affairs. 

Dy Mr. DLBERSON (for l\lr. TAYLOR) : 
A. bill ( S. 5000) for the relief of the estate of John T. ~Ic­

Clanahnn; and 
., um ( S. WlO) to pay· tbe Southern Express Co. charge for 

carrying tents to Pulaski, Tenn.; to the Committee on Claims. 
bill (S. 5611) granting an incrense of pension to Da:dd P. 

Wilcox (with accompanying papers) ; and 
. A. bill ( S. 5612) granting r! r ension to Robert Donson (with 

accompanying papers) ; to the Committee on Pensions. 
By l\Ir. JOH "SOX of l\Iaine: 
A bill ( S. 5613) granting a pen ion to Raymond R. Hammond 

(with accompanying pnpers) ; and 
A hill (S. 5614) granting a pension to Mary J. Chick (with 

accompanying paper ) ; to the Committee on Pension . 
A. bill (S. 5615) to correct the naval record of Thomas Tay­

lor; to. the Committee on Narnl Affairs. 
Bv l\Ir. REED : 
A.bill (S. GG16) for the relief of the heirs of John A. Winn, 

deeeased; and 
A bill ( S. 5G17) for the relief of Frank Schilling (with accom­

panying papers) ; to the Cornn;i.ittee on Claims. 
B'I l\lr. P UD~TI"ER: 
A.' bill ( S. 5Gl ) to amend an act entitled "An act to estab­

lish in the Department of the Interior a Bureau of Mines," ap­
pron~u Mny lG, 1910; to the Committee on Mines and Mining. 

By Mr. FLEI CHER : 
A bill ( . 5619) granting an increa e of pension to Michael 

Hilti; to t he Committee on Pensions. 
By Mr. WETMORE: 
A. bill ( S. 5620) to construct and place a lightship near the 

north end of Block Island, R. I. (with accompanying paper); 
to the Committee on Commerce. 

By Mr. GORE: 
A bill ( S. 5621) to extend time of payment of balance due for 

lands sold under act of Congress approy_ed J une 17, 1910 (with 
accompanying paper) ; and 

.A bill ( S. 5622) authorizing the Secretary of the Interior to 
subdivide anc.l exten<l the deferred ]1ayment of settlers in the 
Kiowa-Comanche n<l Apache ceded lands in OkHtllomn (with 
accompanyincr ])aper); to the Committee on Indian Affairs. 

A.MEND:lIENTS TO APPP.OPRIATIO. DILT.S. 

I\Ir. HEYBUR1 • submitted an amendment l ll'Oposing to appro­
priate $3,000 for conducting experiments in the breeding null 
raising of fur-bearing :mimals, the mink ancl marten, intem1ell 
to be proposed by him to the agricultural appropritlti 11 bill. 
which was referred to the Committee ou ..lgricultnre aucl F r­
estry and ordered to be printed. 

He also submittell an a.menclment proposing to am)roprinte 
$500 to reimlmr"se Peter ::.\Ioctelmy for dmn:.iges u tained by him 
because of the sale by the United State to the Stat of JUabo 
of land for State park on a portion of which Peter ::\1 te1my 
made his llome, intended to be proposed b him to the Judinn 
appropriation bill. which was referred to the Committee on In­
dian Affairs nn~l ordered to be printec.l. 

He also submitted an amendment vroposing to appropria te 
'i 500 to reJmburf:e the State board of regents of the l ni'rer,·ity 
of Iclnho for the premium paid on an inuemuity houO. on a ·­
count of the loss of a united Stnte · draft for ~25,00 iu tr:rnsit 
betwEen the 'nitecl State~ Treasur:r and the State trensnrv of 
Idaho, intenclerl to be proposed or him to the general t1efk1ency 
apvropriation bill. ,....-l!ich n-as referred to tlle Committee on 
Appropriations ancl ordered to be printecl. 

SWRYEY IlETWEE~ PL"GET SOUND AND COL :\!Ill~ RITER. 

Mr. J01 TES submitted the follon-ing concurrent r solnti n 
(S. Con. Ile. 16), wl!ich was rend ancl referred to the Commit­
tee on Commerce : 

Re olt:('(l by tile 'e11n te (the !louse of Rcpre:sentatircs co11c11rring), 
That the Secretary of Wai· be. and be is bereb.r authorized an<l 1.lir cted 
to cause preliminary examination and sur-vey to be made, ancl report 
to be made thereon to Congress. of tbe intervenin« territory between 
Puget Sound and the Columbia Uiver, \Yitb a new to ueterminin..,. the 
ad\isnhility of con tructing a canal connectin~ Png t Sound with Grays 
Harbor. \Yillapa Harbor. and the Columbia R1;er. 

nrrROYEMEXT OF COLUllBIA RIVER. 

.Mr. JO ... 'ES submitted tbe following concurrent re. olntion 
( S. Con. Res. 17), which '\In. r encl aucl rC'ferreLl to tl!e ollllilit­
tee on Commerce: 

Rcsolrcd 1Jy tll e Se1wte (the nou.~c of Rep1escn.tatii:c concurring), 
That the Secretary of War be, and Ile i hereby. directed to submit, a 
early· as practicable, nn estimate of the cost of the improvement of the 
Columbia Ri>er from nnd including Grund Rapids to the international 
boundary line. 

PACIFIC STATES TELEPHO!'Q'E & TEU:ClR~~H CO. Y. ST TE OF OREOO~ . 

I\Ir. CILl.l\IBERLAIN.- I ask to ha rn vrintecl a n public 
document the record in the Oregon cnse where the Supreme 
Com·t held constitutionn.1 tlle initlatiYe ancl referendum amenu­
m.ent to the Oregon constitution. I ask to Ila Ye tbe reque t 
referred to the Committee on Printin(l' before nction is taken by 
the Senate. 

'l'be VICE PilESIDK 'T. The rcque twill I e i·eferre<l to the 
Committee on Printing . 

PRINTING OF NORTH A:\IERICAN RE\:IEW ~i.RTlCLE . 

~Ir. HITCHCOCK. I r.. k to h:we i1rinted fl s a public docu­
ment an m·ticle '\lhich nppenr d in the February number of the 
North American Ile1iew, by J,eander T. Cl!nmberlain, entitled 
"A cbupter of national dishonor," tlle snme being iJ historical 
and ~ritical re,iew of th,,: rirocee<Ungs wbich led np to nnd 
culminated in the creatfon of the Panama Republic. 

The VICE PRESIDK;T. Withont objection the order wm 
be entered. 

Mr. HEYBURX I should like to inquire whether the mtiCle 
is copyrighted or not. 

Mr. HITCRCOCK. It i. copyrighterl; but I hnrn . ecnred 
the permission of th Xorth American Ile-view to have it 
printed as a public document n-ith the npprornl of the ennte, 
providing tllnt proper credit is giyen. 

hlr. HEYBUltK. The North .. \mericnn lleview mny not be 
able to stop the train after they hwre tarted it. 

1\Ir. S:;\IOOT. Mr. President, I object to the r que. t until I 
know something more than the statement made a to what tbe 
article is. 

l\Ir. HITCHCOCK. It is an article which ha been widelv 
read. I am rather surpri eel that the Senator from Utah hu~s 
not read it or heard of it. It is one of the leading articles of 
the month, and appearing as the leading article in the !"orth 
American Review, it hn.s secured a prominence and attracted 
an amount of attention n-hich has commanded n great deal of 
comment. 

Mr. HEYBURN. What is it about? 

( 
' I 
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l\Ir. HITCHCOCK. .As I have stated, it is a historical and 

analytical article of the facts of which I spoke yesterday here 
in the Senate. 

Ur. SllOOT. I should like to ask the Senator what is the 
reason for requesting that it be printed as a public document? 

Mr. IDTCHCOCK. Because I think it tends very much to 
illuminate the history of that more or less ob&cure proceeding, 
and because I believe that it is a subject 011 which there is a 
"great deal of public interest and on which the Senate may act. 
I belie1e it is written in a temperate vein by a man who is au 
experienced and recognized publicist, and it is a considerable ad­
dition to the literature of the day. 

l\ir. S~IOOT. There are so many articles published in maga­
zines that if we shouJd undertake to publish them all as public 
documents we would hav~ our mails full all the time. 

Mr. HITCHCOCK. That is quite true; I concede that; but 
I wish to say to the Senator from Utah that I am not a great 
offender. I think I am one of few Senators in the Chamber who 
nc,·er before asked for the publication of anything as a public 
document. 

hlr. SMOOT. I think that is true. 
1\fr. HITCHCOCK. I make this request only because I be­

lieve the article is worthy of publication as a document, and I 
think the Senator from Utah will concede it if he examines the 
article. 

}fr. S!\fOOT. If the Senator will allow it to be referred to 
the Committee on Printing, I will assure him that the commitiee 
will meet within the next few days and report it l;>ack. 

:i\Ir. HITCHCOCK. If the Senator desires to examine it first, 
and will give us an assurance of an early report, that will be 
perfectly satisfactory. 

}fr. SMOOT. I would rather have it go to the committee. 
Th~ VICE PRESIDENT. Without objection, the rnntter, 

with the request of the Senator from Nebraska, wm be referred 
to the Committee on Printing. 

THE LA WREN CE (MASS.) STRIKE. 

1\Ir. POINDEXTER. l\fr. President, I desire to ask unani­
mous consent for the consideration of Senate resolution 231, call­
ing on the Secretary of Commerce and Labor ·to report to the 
Senate certain information in regard to the condition of the mill 
workers in Lawrence, l\Iass., through the Bureau of Labor. 

The resolution has been objected to here principally on ac­
count of the last clause in the resolution, directing him to re­
port as to "what action has been taken by the local ·authorities 
at Lawrence to forcibly interfere with the free passage of saiU 
aliens or others from the city of Lawrence and State of Massa­
chusetts to other States." I believe the objections were based 
on that provision. I ask unanimous consent that the resolution 
be amended by striking out the words which I have just read, 
and that as amended it be adopted. 

The VICE PRESIDENT. The Senator from Washington asks 
unanimous consent for the present consideration of Senate reso­
lution 231, that the concluding paragraph thereof be eliminated, 
and that the resolution as thus amended be passed. 

Mr. GALLINGER. Mr. President, there can be no objection 
to the Senator amending the resolution by unanimous consent, 
but I shall object to its present consideration. The Senator 
-can--

The VICE PRESIDENT. It CJln not Yery well be amended 
without being considered. 

Mr. GALLINGER. The. Senator can give notice that he will 
offer that amendment when the resolution is up again. I ob-· 
ject to its present consideration. 

The VICE PRESIDENT. Objection is made to the present 
consideration of the resolution. 

)Ir. POINDa~TER. l\Ir. President, I do not want to be mis­
understood in reference to the purpose of my suggested amend­
ment. I thought possibly it would secure the adoption of the 
resolution as amended. I do not care to offer the amendment 
unless--

The VICE PRESIDENT. The Chair so understood. 
l\Ir. POINDEXT·ER. I do not care to offer the amendment 

if the consideration of the resolution is objected to. I desire 
to give notice that, in view of the fact that the Senator from 
Kansas [.Mr. BRISTOW] is engaged in an address on the Ste­
phenson case, I will not attempt to bring this matter up again 
to-day, but I will mo1e the adoption of the resolution on 
Monday. 

SEN ATOR FROM WISCONSIN. 
The VICE PRESIDEN'l'. The morniilg business is closed. 
l\Ir. HEYBURN. I ask the Senate to proceed to the consid­

eration of Order of Business 299. 
The VICE PHESIDENT. The Senator from Idaho requests 

that the following business be laid before the Senate. 

The SECRE.l'ARY. Order of Business 299: Senate resolution 
136, directing the Committee on Privileges and Elections to in­
vestigate.. certain charges relative to the election of ls.A.Ac STE­
PHENSON an(!. the motion made by the Senator from Idaho [Mr. 
HEYBURN] that the report of the committee thereon be adopted. 

The VICE PRESIDENT. The Senator from Kansas will 
pro~eed. 

Mr. BRISTOW. Mr. President, when the Senate adjoumed 
last evening I was reading from the testimony of l\Ii:. Perrin, 
of Superior, Wis., who had received $5,000 from the Stephenson 
fund, and who had disbursed a part of it. Perrin had dis­
bursed, so he said, some $350 of this fund to a Mr. Fridley, and 
also a part of it to l\1r. Shields. Perrin received this $5,000 in 
three installments. On the 30th of July he received $1,000 from 
Mr. Edmonds, on the 4th of .August another $1,000, and on the 
14th of .August $3,000 more. 

The question was asked a number of times yesterday us to 
whether any of these men that received money were opposed 
to l\Ir. STEPHENSON before they received the money and after­
wards supported him, so I desire to call to the attention of 
Senators the testimony of Perrin, which has a bearing upon 
this point. He was asked by the chairman of the subcom­
mittee: 

Do you know of any act or thing which he did because of the receipt 
of that money? 

That question was asked of Perrin in interrogating him as to 
what Shields did with the money which Perrin had gtven 
Shields. His answer was : 

l\Ir. PERRIN. I know that some people were active for the Senator 
after· I ga;e him the money that were not before-that is, a certain 
class. 

The CHAIRMAN. What is that class? 
Mr. PERRIN. It would be mostly members of the Catholic Church. 
'l'he CHA.IR:M:AN. 'l'hen that influence, you think, went in that direc-

tion? 
Mr. PERRIN. I think so. 

* * •): * * 
The CHAIRMAN. On the same day, the 26th, we have items of cash, 

$50, $50, $50, $50. They are all on August 26. Who got that money? 
Mr. PERRIN. They are all cash items? 
The CHAIRML~. They are cash items; but one of them is indorsed 

by " R. J . ..A.gen, Sec'y." 
l\Ir. PERRIN. He did not have the money. I think that was cash. 
The CHAIRi'iIAN. And C. R. Fridley. Did Mr. Fridley have the 

money? 
l\Ir. PERR.IN. He had the money where his name appears. 
The CHAIRMAN. Who is Mr. Fridley? 
Mr. PERRIN. He is the attorney to whom I referred a few moments 

ago. 

* * The CHAIRl\IAN. ~ * 0 We will proceed to the 27th. We have 
three items on the 27th of $10 each-one to J . W. Wilson, one to L. H. 
Mead, and one to Robert Inglis. Were those sums paid to those men 
for their use? 

Mr. PERRIN. To be used by them in this campaign. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did they use those sums of money? 
Mr. PERRIN. So far as I am advised. 
The CHAIRMAN. Do yon know for wliat? 
ii.fr. PERRIN. No, sir. -
The CHA.IRllIAN. Were they compensation to those men personally or 

to be expended by them? 
Mr. PERRIN. To be expended. 
The CHAIRMAN. All of them? 
Mr. PERRIN. So far as I can recollect now. 
'l'he CHAIRMAN. On the 28th we have three items-two of cash, $50 

and $50, and one of $25 to D. M. Maxey, and indorsed by him. Can 
you account for the cash items? 

Mr. PERRIN. No, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. Can you nccount for the Maxey item? 
l\Ir. PERRIN. Yes. That is, it was sent to him to be paid to men to 

attend the polling places on primary day in the interest of Senator 
STEPHENSON. 

The CHAIRllIAN. To attend the polling places for what? 
Mr. PERRIN. For the purpose of disseminating information in regard 

to Senator STEPHENSON'S qualifications. 
The CHAIRMAN. Were you ever present when any of these men were 

disseminating information? · · 
Mr. PERRIN. No, sir. 
The CHAIP.:IIAN. You have no idea as to the manner in which they 

disseminated it, or of th ::;ubstance of the information? 
Mr. PERRIN. Certainly ")ot; no sir. 
The Cn.uRi\IAN. We come -now· io the 29th. There are three items on 

the 29th: $150 cash-can you account for that or any part of it? 
Mr. PERRIN. I do not remember. 
The CHArn~fAN. Forty-five dollars to T . W. Mdfanus. What was 

that for? 
:Mr. PERRIN. May I look at that item? 
The CHAIRMAN. Certainly. 
Mr. PEr.RIN. That was for advertisement of Senator STEPHENSO:N"'S 

candidacy in some publication that he was in charge of, gotten out, I 
think, for use on Labor Day. . 

The CHAIR::UAN. Is that a labor paper? 
Mr. PrnRIN. It was not a paper in that sense. It was, I think, 

simply a program with advertisements. 
* * * * * • 

The CHAIRMAN. On the 31st there is an item of $300 cash. Can you 
account for that or any part of it? 

Mr. PERRIN. I do not remember. 
The CHAm~IAN. •rl:iat was received by you? All of these cash items 

were received by you, were they? 
Mr. PERRIN. Yes. I do not know that I went to the bank and got 

them myself. 
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The CHAIR~1A.L"i. Is it the fact that the checks were drawn payable 
to "cash"? 

Mr. PERIUX. Yes. 
* * * * * • 

The CHAIRlIAX. R. J. Shields, $250; That is without any date. 
Mr. P~. That $250 to R. J. Shields was paid to him out o:f the 

first check that I received from Mr. Edmonds. 
The CRA.rn~ax. You say in regard t1> that item, on page 1922, th:it 

you have the checks for all except that item, and it does not show on 
· its face. ls that the item that you refeT to now? 

Mr. PErJUN. Yes. When I got that check I indorsed it over to blm l 
and be ~a\e me back his check, as I remember 1t now, for $750. 
Th~ CH.A.IRlIA~ . Mr. Shields did? 
Tu. PEnRn<. Yes. So that that payment to him was not covered 

by a check. 
• 

(Page 667.) 
The CHAIIlli.A...."\'. For ''hat did you pay that money to Mr. Shields? 
Mr. PEirnrn. For use in Mr. STEPHENSON'S campaign. 
The CHArn:ia~ . Did you have him account to you for 1t? 
l\Ir. PEBn~. I do not think he ever did. 
The CHAIIL\!A..."\'. Did you e1er ask him to account 1 
Mr. PKnRP.\. I did. He said be had expended it for Mr. STEPHEXSO~. 
'.l'he CHAIRll.L"I\'. Did you ask for an itemized statement? 
:Mr. PERIUN. No, sir. 
Tbe CHArm.rA~. And he ne1er rendered any? 
::Ur. PE1m1~. No, sir. 
The CHAIRlliL"\'. You do not 1.'llow what he expended it for? 
l\1r. PER.RIX. No, sir. 
The CHAIBlIAX. I want to know a little more about Shields. You 

must have been very well acquainted with him. 
:.\!r. PERRI:N. Certainly. 
The CHArnll.L,, In that you handed him over that check and gave 

him $250 out of it. . 
lfr. PERRIN. I am very well acquainted with him. 
The CRAIR:IIA:X. Did you have a conversation with him at· the time 

yon handed it over to him? ' 
lli. PERRI.-. Yes. 
The CHAIR:llAN. Tell us the con•ersation-what he said to you and 

what you said to him that resulted in the handing over of that check. 
Mr. PER.RIX. I can not remember the details. 
"The CHArnlIAN. Give us the substance. 
:J.fr. PERRIN. The substance of it was that I went to him and asked 

him if he would put in some time in the Stephenson campaign. He 
said he would do what he could. I asked him how much money he 
thought he would need at that time, and he said that be ought to have 
$250. 

'fhe CHA.IRMA.'. Did you tell him that you were disbursing Stephen­
son money at that time? You told him you had received this thousand 
dollars, did you? 

i\lr. PERRIN. Yes. 
'l'l..le C.RA.IR:UA...-... And he told you he could be of some use to Senator 

STE!'HExso~. did he? 
Mr. PERRIX. Yes. 
The CHATR:.U.!.X. How did he tell you he could be of use to Senator 

STEPHEXSO~ ? 
Mr. PERRIN. I guess I know as much ~bout that as he did. I do not 

know that he expressed himself in specific terms as to what he could 
do or would do. 

The CH.AIR!UAN. What did he do for S:rEPHE~SON's campaign? 
Mr. PERRIN. 1 do not know. 
The CH.HR.l!AN. You say you knew what be could do? 
Mr. PERRIN. I knew what he could do; certainly. 
The CH.A.IR:UAN. Was that to be ta.ken as a criterion of what he. 

dicl do? 
::O.fr. PERRIN. It was by me. 
The CHAIR:\IAN. What did he do? 
::Ur. PER.RIX. Taking that as a criterion, he could, and I believe he 

<lid, get men interested for Senator STEPHENS0"'1 that .neither Senator 
STEPIIEXSOX, llr. Edmonds, nor I could otherwise get. 

The CHAnnIAN. Get men that you could not get? 
1fr. PERRI~. Yes. 
The CHArnll.L'l'. How would he get them interested? What would 

he <lo? 
Mr. PERRI~'- I think he would mostly talk. 
The CHA.IR:llAX. What would he say to them? 
l\Ir. PERRIN. I am sure I do not know. 
'Ihe CHAIRll.L"\'. What would be the nature of the conversation? 
l\fr. PEnnIN. I would not undertake to say. 
The CHXIRlIA.N. How do you know it .is not just exactly the con1er­

sation you or M1>. Edmonds would have had with these people? 
:Mr. PEnrux.- Because I know that l could not talk to some of those 

people the way Mr. Shields could. 
The CHAIRhlAX. If you do not know what he said to them, how do 

you know that? 
Mr. PERRI~. There are things, you know, that we know without be­

ing able to explain or express after long years of acquaintance with a 
man· that no man living can sit on the witness stand and detail. 

Th'e CRAmllA~. Mr. Shields had something over $300 as compensa­
tion-either he for talking or those to whom he talked for listening. 
How was .it expended? 

~fr. PERilI~. Or for those to whom he talked, to talk also. 
The CHAm~ux . Then do you think they shared in the 300-the 

listener and the speaker? 
l\Ir . PERRIX. And the other listeners. I carry that further than the 

one step. I think these men to whom be tfilked talked to a great many 
other people. 

The CHAm~Ax. It was a sort of endless cbain--talking to one man, 
.and be to somebody eLe. and that man in turn to somebody else! 

l\fr. PERRIX. I hoped it would be so. _ 
The CHAIRllA~. ' Sending it down the line?" 
hlr. PEnni.·. That espresses it thoroughly. 
The CH,\Inl!A:\'. Where did the money stop? How fnr did the money 

follow that c~m•~rsatfon dow? the line! 
hlr. PEnru..:'\ . Oh. I do not know. 
The CHAIR:IIAX. You ha1e not a.ny idea? 
l\Ir. PERnr~. It is impossible to trace that .money. to the ultimate 

consumer. 
* * * • * 

The CHAIR~Ax. How ml1ch of this money indicated by the cash items 
or the checks remained in your hands? 

Mr. PERRI~. Not a cent. 

The CHAIUMAN . .A.n.d yet you can not account for a cent of it that you 
paid out? 

Mr. PERRIX. I can not in detail ; no, sir. 
The CHAIRMAX. Not a single item? 
Mr. ~BRIN. Not one. 
~he CH.Arinu,~. That was rather ::t spectacular campaign in ome 

respects, was it not, with II!Oney flowing out freely in those amounts? 
Mr. PERRIN. To speak in the •ernacular, I guess we got them "going 

some." 
The CHAIRi.\IA~. You can not remember a single instance that hap-

pened in that .exciting time_! · 
Mt. PERllIN. I do not remember the people to whom I paid the money. 
The CHAIRhlAN. Not one? 
Mr. PERRIN. Not one. 

Perrin was interrogated. by Senator SuTHERLAXD a follows 
(p. 681): 

Senator SuTHERLa.ro. Cun you approximate in any way the number 
of people to whom you paid money, irrespective of the amount? 

Mr. PERRIN. No, sir ; no1 sir. 
Senator SUTHERLA!'.-U. "ould it go up into the hundreds of peol)le-

less than 100 or more. than 100? 
Mr. PERRIN. I should thfok less than 100. 
Senator SUTHERLA:W. Less than 100? 
Mr. PERRJX. I rather think so. I do not want to be undertood as 

swearing positi1ely to that. 
Senator SUTHEULAXD. You paid them amounts ran°'ing from what to 

hat? 
Mr. I'EnRCT. Oh, from ;:> to sometimes as high as 150, depending 

upon what I expected the mun to do, where he could work, and what 
he could accomplish. 
...Thirty-one hundred and fifty-fi:re dollars of -this money was 
drawn by him out of the bank account in cash. 01er $2,500 
of this cash was expended in the month of August, and yet tha 
man who expended it states under oath that be cnn not remem­
ber a single individual to whom he paid a dollar of that cash. 

l\Ir. HEYBURN. Mr. President, it might be more accurate 
to say that this money was drawn in Auo-nst. • 

Mr. BRI TOW. Well, of course, I am taking the witness's 
statement, and he says he drew it in August nnd expended every 
cent of it. This witne s has not told what he knows about this 
campaign. There is no complaint n.nywhere on the part of 
STEPHENSO:N"'s friend that he did not account for thi money 
to their satisfaction. It is intimated that he appropriated it 
to his own u~e. It was gi"ren, as I ha·rn said, in three items, 
running from the 30th of July to tl.1e 14th of August. To my 
mind, that money was used or 'yas gl1en for oue of two pur­
poses-to buy Perrin and secure his support for STEPHENSON, 
depending upon him to disburse it n he dlW fit in • ecuring the 
support that Ile could for this '5,000, or it was giyen to him to 
be disbursed to different indiridunls, leaving it to bi judgment 
as to whom it should be paid. It eYidently was for one of those 
two reasons. Either one, in my jnc1°ment, i an imvroper use 
of money in a campaign. 

I might continue to read vage · of te timony imilar to that 
which I have been readin but it 1 unnecessary. The testi­
mony of this confidential agent of STEPHENSON demonstrates 
th~ corrupt use of money, if sucll a thing i possible in an 
election. 

I am not a lawyer, and therefore not kiUed in con trui~g 
and miscon&i:ruing the words a.nu phrase of the English lan­
guage, but the statutes of Wisconsin make bribery a 11enal of­
fense, and, among other things, they declare: 

ETery person who shall, directly or indirectl~, by him 'elf or by any 
other person on his behalf, make any such gift, loan, offer, promise, 
procurement, or agreement us aforesaid, to or for any per on rn order 
to induce such person to procure or endeavor to procure the election of 
any person to a public office or the vote .of any voter at any election-

to be guilty of bribery. The tatute nl. o apply the law relat­
ing to a general election to the primary election. If the employ­
ment of Wayland, PeiTin, and others as indicated by the testi­
mony tbat I llaYe read is not in •iolatiou of this statute, then 
I must admit that I cn.n not proverly understand whnt this 
statute means. 

The statute of the tate of Wisconsin also provide that­
Ewry person * "' ':' who shall give or offer to gi-ve any 1alunble 

thin:; or bribe to any officer, inspector, or d0legate • • ~ or who 
shall give or ofl'er to give any valuable thing or bribe to any elector as 
a consideration for some act to be done in relation to such cnucus or 
com·cntlon * * * shall be deemed guilty of a mi demeanor and, 
upon conviction thereof, shall be puni bed in the manner hereinafter 
provided. 

Mr. REED. Mr. President--
The VICE PRESIDENT. Does the Senator from Kan as 

yield to the Senator from :Uiss~uri? 
l\lr. BRISTOW. I do. 
l\Ir. REED. Will the Senator kinclly read again the section 

of the statute that refer to the improper use of money? 
Mr. BRI!':TOW. The one I ll:n-e jnst rea<l? 
Mr. REED. The one the euntor has ju t rend. 
Mr. BRISTmv. It is as f Bow : 
Every person * who lrn ll give or offer to give any valuable 

thing or bribe to any officer, in,,pector. or dclC'gate " * * or who 
shall give or offer to gi"rn any valuable thing or bribe to any elector 

l 
( 
I 
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as a consideration for eome act to be done in relation to such caucuds 
or convention * • * shall be deemed guilt of a misdemeano.r, an 
upon conviction thereof shall be punished Jn the manner heremafter 
provided. 

Now, the law makes this applicable .to a primary election as 
well as to a caucus or an election. 

Mr. OVERMAN. May I make an-inquiry of the Senator from 
Kansas? 

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr. BACON in the chair). Does 
the Senator from Kansas yield to the Senator from North 
Carolina? 

Mr. BRISTOW. Certainly. 
Mr. OVERMAN. It is whether STEPHENSON has been indicted 

or presented to the grand jury for anything in connection with 
this election or a violation of any statute. 

Mr. BRISTOW. Not to my knowledge. 
Mr. HEYBURN. Mr. President--
The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does the Senator from Kansas 

yield to the Senator from Idaho? 
Mr. BRISTOW. Certainly. 
Mr. HEYBURN. I will give the Senator the benefit of my 

knowledge. 
Mr. OVERMAN. I can not hear the Senator from Idaho. 
Mr. HEYBURN. I have knowledge, obtained from inquiry of 

officials, that no prosecution has been instigated or proposed 
during all these years against any of the parties charged with 
violating this imaginary law. 

Mr. BRISTOW. That these agents or scouts of STEPHENSON 
violated this statute I can not see how any reasonable man 
can doubt But regardless of whether they violated the stat­
ute-indeed, if no such a statute had been in existence-it seems 
to me that the conduct of these men is indefensible and can not 
be excui::ed or tolerated. 

WILLIAM R. KNELL. 

I now come to a very interesting agent of the Stephenson 
org."tnization in the campaign, Mr. William R. KnP11, who was 
the Stephenson manager for Milwaukee. 

He testified that in organizing and conducting the campaign 
he expended $11,886.61. He submitted to the legislative com­
mittee a statement of the purposes for which he expended this 
money ; $5, 7 48 of this money was paid to ward organizers. 
There also appears to have been $875.65 expended under the 
head of " expenses on account of organization." Of. this amount 
there appears to be no statement either by Mr. Knell or anyone 
else as to what these expenditures were for. 

The statutes of Wisconsin make it unlawful for anyone "to 
give or offer to give any valuable thing or bribe to any officer, 
inspector, or delegate," yet Knell seems to have paid money to 
three different election inspectors in Milwaukee. 

One Arthur Wilcox was paid $100, he being an election in­
spector. This was in violation of the statutes of the State. 

Leo F. Kelpinski, an inspector of the fifth precinct of the 
fourteenth ward, was paid $55. And Archie Hamilton, one of 
the inspectors in the second precinct of the seventeenth ward, 
was paid $25. 

Knell says he did not know at the time he paid these men 
that they were election inspectors. He was at that time the 
sheriff of Milwaukee County, and, of course, he can not plead 
ignorance as a justification of his unlawful acts. He was dis­
bursing this money in such quantities to organizers in tlle Ya­
rious wards and precincts of the county in which he was serv­
ing as sheriff that, even if he was not sensitive as to its moral 
turpitude, he should at least not have openly violated the plain 
statutes of his State. Arthur Wilcox, one of the inspectors, llad 
held that office for 10 years, yet the sheriff claims not to have 
known that he was an inspector. Hamilton claims to have 
done the work he did for STEPHENSON in a ward other than the 
one of which he was an inspector. Such a claim is in hai·mony 
with tlle whole spirit of the Stephenson organization-as 
though a Judge of an election who was forbidden to accept any 
contribution of any kind from any candidate could violate that 
statute, provided he did his work in some other precinct than 
tile one of which he was an inspector. Hamilton also had been 
an inspector for about 10 years. 

The payment of $55 to Kelpinski, of the fourteenth ward, 
brought out some interesting incidents. Knell, in commenting 
upon this payment, relates the following (p. 1773) . I should 
like Senators to listen to this: 

Mr. BROWN. 1\Ir. President--
The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does the Senator from Kansas 

yield to the Senator from Nebraska? 
Ur. BRISTOW. I do. 
Mr. BROWN. Was the payment of this money to the in­

spectors by Knell questioned at all by anybody? 
Mr. BRISTOW. I think not. 
:Mr. BROWN. Is it admitted by the sheriff? 

Mr. BRISTOW. It is _s.dmitted by Knell himself. 
Mr. OVERMAN. Knell, you say, was the agent of the <>r­

ganization? 
l\Ir. BRISTOW. Yes; he was the organizer for Milwaukee 

County. 
Mr. OVERMAN.· Now, has the Senator in mind at this time 

the testimony-my recolleetion is that there is testimony in the 
record to show-that the Senator from Wisconsin knew of the 
agency of this man Knell? 

Mr. BRISTOW. Oh, yes; there is no doubt about that. 
1\Ir. OVERMAN. Does the Senator fTom Kansas· contend-I 

want to know his position; I am very much interested in his 
speech-that the payment by the Senator, or through his agent, 
to Knell of $11,000, without the knowledge of the Senator him­
self of the employment of these inspectors in violation of the 
law, makes the Senator guilty of an offense-violating the law? 

Mr. BRISTOW. I do not think the Senator could be indicted 
for it, but my contention is that the accredited agents of l\Ir. 
STEPHENSON, in securing this nomination, violated the laws of 
Wisconsin in so doing and also expended money corruptly. 

Mr. OVERMAN. There is no question about that; but to 
what extent is the Senator from Wisconsin to be held? I want 
the opinion of the Senator from Kansas. 

Mr. BRISTOW. I do not think the Senator from Wisconsin 
could be indicted for a crime committed by somebody else, but 
I think his seat here can be questioned if it was obtained 
through corrupt means. 

Mr. SUTHERLAND. Does the Senator from Kansas recol­
lect that this man Kelpinski was not in the employment--

. .Mr. BRISTOW. If the Senator from Utah will pardon me, I 
will in one minute give the story of Kelpinsld in full, and I will 
give just what he wants to know. But I prefer to do it in this 
way, because I have it fully covered here. 

Mr. SUTHERL.Al\'D. The only purpose of my inquiry was 
that Kelpinsld was in the employ of Knell-- . 

Mr. BRISTOW. I will tell the story the Senator has in his 
mind. I am not going to conceal anything. This is an abso­
lutely frank presentation, so far as I have been able to place 
it before the Senate from the testimony. 

~fr. SUTHERLAND. Very well. 
Mr. BRISTOW. I was just going to call the attention of the 

Senate to Knell's story of his connection with Kelpinski, and I 
am giving it to you in his own words-Knell's words: 

Leo F. Kelpinski was to receive $110, one-half cash, the balance when 
the primary was over. He was to look afterh I believe, two precincts 
1n the fourteenth wurd, two in the eighteent ward, and one each in 
the thirteenth and twenty-first wards. A few days after paying him 
$55 one of my deputies rang me up on an evening, and the following 
conversation ensued: "Is this the sheriff?" "Yes." "This is Matus­
zewski." "Well, what is it, Matt?" "I thought you said Leo relpin­
sk1 was working for you." " So he agreed to." " Is he got the 
money?" "Part of it." "Well, you're done." " Why do you say 
so?" "I just saw a check for $100 which he cashed in a saloon down 
here. It was Cook money." "Yon saw the check? Are you sure ot 
that?" "I saw the check with my own eyes; I can swear to it." I 
then said, "Well, you know, l\latt, that one is got to expect a certain 
a.mount of 'double crossing' in politics." 

That ended the conversation, and naturally I refused to pay the 
balance claimed to be due. 

Kelpinski says that Richard White, one of Knell's lieutenants, 
told him that if he would carry the precinct for STEPHENSON 
he would pay him $100. Kelpinsld told him that that would be 
easy, and that he was going to a picnic the next day, and that 
it might be well for him to ha-ve some of the money, so White 
paid him $50. But I will give it to you in Kelpinski's own 
language. He says (p. 1901): 

I told him that was easy: 1:f the precinct didn't go for STEPHExso~ 
I didn't want the $100. I says, "But I am going to a picnic to-mor­
row," as I said before, "and I can spend the money there, and so," 
I says, " $50 would do." After he gave me the $50 and I started to 
go out he called me back and he says, " I may be up there myself, but," 
he says, " if I ain't I will give you $5 more, so you will have enough." 
And i spent about $75 or $80 that day. . 

So far the testim-0ny of Kelpinski corroborates that of Knell. 
He says he received $55 of STEPHENSON'S money; Knell says 
that be paid him $55 and was to pay him some more, but he 
found out that he was being "double crossed." Kelpinski says 
that on the day of the picnic he spent $75 or $80. When asked 
how he spent it, he said : 

I went from bar to bar and from ice-cream stand to ice-cream stand, 
and I told everybody to come on and have a drink on Senator STEPHEN· 
soN, and I distributed lots of cards and buttons at that picnic. 

Now, there were about 36 of these organizers employed for. 
Milwaukee County. 

Apparently Knell did not care how Kelpinski used the money, 
but he did not want to be "double crossed." He was perfectly 
willing to pay the price, but he wanted to be certain to receive 
the goods he was paying for. 

Knell's record also shows that be gave William O'Connor, of 
the fourth ward, $500. Apparently the committee could not 
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find O'Connor; at least it did not take his testimony to find 
out what he did with the $500 in the fourth ward. O'Connor 
seems to have had an assistant who received $50. Knell, in 
testifying as to this expenditure, said (p. 1963) : 

I gave William O'Connor $500. 
The CHAIRMAN. For what purpose? 
1\Ir. K~ELL. * * * to look after the fourth ward, in particular 

the colored vote and the ra.J.lroad vote adjoining on the &'\>uth of the 
fourth ward-that is, in the eighth ward. 

Senator POMEREXE. 500, you say. 
Mr. KNELL. 500; yes. 
The CHAIRMAN. Do you know what they did with the money? 
Mr. KXELL. I think the greater part of it was spent for that purpose. 
The CHArnMA...."'1". For the same ptlrpose you have indicated? 
Mr. KNELL. Yes. I suppose they had thems'elves paid out of it. 
The CHAIRMAN. Those men will not be called, they not being within 

the reach of the summons. I have no furthec questions of Mr. Knell. 
* * * * • * - • 

O'Connor was the superintendent of the garbage hoist of the 
city of l\Iilwaukee, and probably in his official capacity gave 
employment to a large number of negroes. He therefore was 
thought to be a very useful man to the Stephenson organiza­
tion. So he was given $500 as his part of the' boodle. 

Mr. SUTHERLAND. The Senator, I suppoire, has concluded 
what he has to say about Kelpinski? 

Mr. BRISTOW. I have. 
Mr. _ SUTHERLAND. The Senator has not discussed t:he 

point I had in mind. I understand the Senator to say that 
Kelpinski was an election inspector, and that Knell must have 
known of it. I call the Senator's attention to the fact that 
Knell severed all relations with Kelpinski at least four or five 
weeks before the primaries were held at all, and _Knell says he 
knew nothing about Kelpinski being an inspector. 

:Mr. BRISTOW. He says he did not know that any of these 
men were inspectors. 

1\Ir. SUTHERLAND. l am speaking of Kelpinski. He did 
not know Kelpinski was an inspector. Does the Senator know 
whether Kelpinski was appointed more than four weeks prior 
to the primary election? I do not know about that myself. 

Mr. BRISTOW. It is an office that lasts for two years. They 
are appointed every · two years. 

l\Ir. SUTHERLAND. They are appointed two years before? 
Mr. BRISTOW. Yes. 
l\1r. SUTHERLAND. I call the attention of the Senator to 

page 1786 of the record, where Knell expressly isays his relation­
ship had been severed. 

l\lr. BRISTOW. After Knell found he was being "double­
crossed " he had nothing more to do with Kelpinski. He 
thought Kelpinski had sold out to the other fellows, and he did 
not want to buy a man who would not " stick." 

l\Ir. SUTHERLAl~D. He had nothing to do with him at the 
time of the primary election. That is the point of my sug­
gestion. 

Mr. BRISTOW. I think not. I think they had fallen out 
over some matters. 

Morris Cleary- :rnd .Alf. J. Klumb, a railroad conductor and 
locomotive engineer, were paid $450 to look after the sixteenth 
ward. They were also furnished nine assistants, consisting of 
a yard man, ~ railroad man, a foreman, a locomotive engineer, 
a railroad man, a saloon and restaurant keeper, and three other 
railroad men, all being paid $25 Qacb, except the saloon and 
restaurant keeper, who receivQd $10, and one of the railroad 
men, who received $15, making, all told, $650 that was expended 
in that ward. Knell, in his testimony, page 1962, was asked: 

·The CHAIRllIAN. For what purpose did you give them this money? 
l\lr. KNELL. For the purpose of organizing the ward by hiring precinct 

men and primary day workers, distributing literature and cards, and in 
a gmeral way eiihancing the interests of Mr. STEPHENSON. 

The CHAIRMAN. Did you have any accounting from these men? 
Mr. KNELL. No. They estimated what it would take before I gave 

them the money. 

One A. Rosenhein was the manager in the fourteenth ward. 
He was a saloon keeper, and he received $325. In fils testimony, 
when asked as to what he did with the money, he said (p.1886): 

I paid out $105 to the workers, and the rest I spent in the saloonrii 
wherever I went. 

There were about 35 of these ward managers, and the price 
paid them ranged from $80 to $500. Lee G. l\Ierville, of West 
Allis, a precinct, was i;mid $200, and given an assistant, one 
Pan~lick, to whom was paid $30. Mr. H. B. Daggett, of Wast 
Milwaukee, was paid $175. He had no assistant. W. R. Jones, 
of the twenty-second ward, was paid $100, and given two as~ 
sistants, one of whom was paid $50 and the other $30. 

Knell seemed to be a great organizer. He not only had these 
various ward managers but he had racial managers as well. 
His account shows that he paid his Greek manager $110 for the 
campaign, while he paid his Hebrew manager only $45-which 
seems to me an unwarranted discrimination against the Jew. 

Knel 's statement of expenditures is as follows 

I will not burden the Senate by reading it; but he goes through 
and gives quite ~n elabprate, detailed statement here as to the 
purposes for which he expended the money and comments on 
it very frankly. Something over $500 of it was for these ward 
managers, and between eight and nine hundred dollars was for 
organization purposes, but what those organization pm·poses 
were is not disclosed at all. 

Check 
No. 

E(thibit KneH 1, Oct. £5, 19ll. 
BILLS PAID BY CHECK. 

. Name, and for what expended. 

S L. Breithaupt Printing Co., printing .......................... . 

~ hR~~~i ~~~iilli·co::::_::::::::::::::::: ·::::::::::::::::: 
}~ s ell8;prengal ~ St.eltz Co., cigars ............................. . 

12 H.li. Wg_?'&~:~fioiier'Y::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
13 Streissgu -Petran Co., halftones and cuts .•.................... 
14 Laudon Electrotyping Co., electros ............................ . 
15 Remington Typewriter.Co., rent ............................... . 
16 Siekert & Baum Stationery Co., stationery .................... . 
17 Standard Paper Co., case of envelopes ......................... . 
18 Wm. C. Kreul Co., rent ........................................ . 
21 Standard Paper Co., case of envelopes ... _ ..................... . 
22 David C. Owen, 25 M 2-cent·stamps ........................... . 
!6 F. L. Schnelderlndistributing .................................. . 
Zl Keystone Print f Co., advertising ............................ . 
~ Edw. Peprrr, dis ributing ....... ............ ......... ... ...... . 

Keystone rintin~ Co., 100 M sample ballots .......... _ .. _ ..... . 
32 H. Sperber, adver islng .. _ ..................................... . 
33 Cream City Bill Posting Co., fifty ~eet post.ers .............. . 
35 Siekert & Baum Stationery Co., stationery .............•....... 
36 Standard Paper Co., case ofenvelopes ......................... . 
37 Knell, Prengal & St.eltz Co., cigars .............. : .............. . 
38 Rossberg Adv. Co., printing letters ........................ _ ... . 

!ii ~tr!iss~~~:P~~:gc~;·c~~~·.::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
41 Waukesha-Roxo Co., wat.er .................................... . 
42 Schwaab Stamp & Seal Co., rubber stamps .................... . 
43 P. J. Sullivan, account distributing ........................... . 
44 L. Breithaupt Printing Co., printing .......................... . 
43 Juneau Press, Jewish cards .................................... . 

· 47 D. C. Owen, 50 M 1-centstamps ............................... . 
4S D. C. Owen, 40M1-cent stamps ............................... . 
5J) John Calahan, rent ............................................ . 
51 Rossberg Advertising Co., printing letters ............ ......... . 
52 S. E. Tate Printing Co., Slavonic cards ........ '· .............. . 
53 Benoy Printing Co., advertising ...... .. . ·- .................... . 
54 Remington Typewriter Co., rent. ............................. . 
i5 Waukesha-Roxo Co., wat.er and ice .................. ·- ........ . 

PERSONAL CHECK. 

Amount. 

$36.25 
25.00 

159.2() 
29.50 
24.35 
11.20 
25.65 
14. 70 
15.0IJ 
37.50 
26.24 
4.6.00 
26.24 

500.00 
00.00 
15.00 
60.00 

125.00 
25.00 

130. ()() 
5.35 

26.24 
29.50 
25.00 
15.00 

. 75 
3.68 
2.25 

50.00 
199. 50 
15.00 

500.00 
400.00 
10.00 
7.50 
6.50 

12.CO 
12.CO 
7.10 

612 Lee Merville, e.."'Cpenses West Allis meeting ............. :........ $27. 50 
615 Jones Isla:p.d workers on primary day (2). . • • • . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . • . . 20. 00 
61~ Rambler Garago Co., auto hire................. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43. 50 
620 S. E. Tat.e Printing Co., Slavonic cards (second lot)............ 6.50 
629 Wm. C. Kreul Co., 1 chair claimed lost......................... 2. 25 
633 Knell-Prengel & St.eltz Co., cigars .......................... _..... 13. oo 
63B Wisconsin Telephone Co., rental, etc ...................... _.... 32.10 

Total.................................................. . . . 2, 864. 05 

CASII DISDURSE:\fENTS. 

Date. . For what expanded. 

1908 
J'uly ~ Expenses to Wausau and return, two persons .•••.•.......... 

Expenses account of organization ........... :... _ ........... . 
3 
4 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

Rent far headquarters, 2 months ..............•.............. 
Expenses on account of organizatio:s ................... : .... . 

..... do ....................................................... . 

..... do ............................................... : ....... . 

..... do ....................................................... . 

..... do ...............•.•...................................... 
Broom, etc .................................................. . 
EX1'0nses on account of organization ••...•••.......••........ 

1J Window screens ............................. -.... :-........ _ .. 
Expenses on account or organizatlon ...... _ ........ _ ........ . 
Wages to help, week ending July 11. ....•..... ............... 
Expenses on account of orga.Dµation ........•................ 

15 Expenses, 1 man to attend colored picnic .................... . 
Expenses on account of organization ......•.•................ 

16 Hammer, screw driver, etc .................... ........... ... . 
Guse, serwces ............................................... . 
Expenses on ·aooount of organization ...•....•................ 
1,060 postage stamps ..................... _ ... , .............. . 

17 Expenses on account of ar~anization ........................ . 
..... .do ....•........••.•...................•....•...•.......... 

18 ..... do ....................................................... . 

~ : : :: :~~: ::::::::::::::.:::::::::::::::: :: :::::::: :: ::: :::: ::: : : : 
21 ..... do ................... ~ ..................................... . 

. .... do ....................................................... . 
Fowler Towel SupplyCo·--··-··~··-···········-·····-···-··· 

22 Liveryhi.re •......•.••..•••.•.•..•...••••••.•••••.•••••••.••.. 
Expenses on accodnt of organization •.. _ .. _ •••••••••• _ •••• _._. 
Wages, weekending 1uty 18 .. ····-···--·---··--··-···-·-······ 

2a ~~~!r?,' :a~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::·:::::: 
EXI>4}nses on account of organization .•••• ··~············: ..... . 

24 ..... do ........................................................ . 

Amount. 

$21.60 
7.65 

lW.00 
9.15 
3. 75 

15. 20 
9.65 

14.90 
1.00 
5.60 
1. 75 

10.4.0 
2-0.CO 
5.80 
5.00 

18. 70 
1. 36 
2.00 
7.55 

20.00 
9.25 

17.85 
12.05 
18.35 

G.55 
4.60 

16.4() 
1. 0() 
2.00 

12.35 
65.55 
2.60 
1.10 

13.5$ 
11. 70 
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CA.SH DISBURSEMENTS-continued. 

Date. For what expended. 

1908. 
July 

Aug. 

24 

25 

'J:l 

28 

29 

30 

31 

1 
2 
3 

4 

Boy, omitted from last pay roll .................•.........•••. 
Tickets for Catholic Forester picnic •...................•••.... 
Tickets for West Allis firemen's tournament .•••...•..••.••... 
1 man to Allis-Chalmers picnic at Waukesha ..... _ ........... . 
Liveryhire . ................. .. . .... ..... ... ..... ..... . ...... . 
1 man to picnic of colored church . . ..•.... ...... .. •. .......... 
Expenses on account of organization ............ ..... : ....... . 
Expenses on account of organiiation in towns ............ . ... . 
Robeits, expenses looking up Welsh voters .................. . 
Car ticlfets ................................................... . 
Pay roll, week ending July 25 ................................ . 
Expenses on account of organizatio11. .........•......•......... 
J. F. Haunty, distributing .. ................. ...... .... ....•.. 
Expenses on account of organization ......................... . 

.. .. . do .............. .. ....... .. ........................ ..... . . 
Expenses obtaining signatures to nomination papers ... .. .... . 
5,000 2-cent stamps . ... ......................... .. ... ........ . 
Expenses on account of organization ......................... . 
Wamrntosa poll lists (typewritten) . ...... ................... . 
Livery hire (.4 days) ......................................... . 
Expenses checking poll lists of city of Milwaukee .... . ... . ... . 
Expenses on account of organization . . ......... .......... . ... . 
1 man at Welsh picnic .... ... .... .... ........................ . 
Street-car tickets ..... . ... .. . .. . ....... ..... ..... ... . ........ . 
Expenses on account of organization ......................... . 

.. •.. do ......••••.•••••....•..•..•...•..•...........•.....•.... 

..... do ....................................................... . 
Pay roll, week ending Aug. 1. ............................... . 
Expenses on account of organization ...... .. ...........•...... 
Expenses to McMahon ... . . ....... .... . ...................... . 

~;:!5 ~~ cciii0n:: :::::::::::::::::::::::: :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : 
Expenses on account of organization ......................... . 
Expenses billing and organizing town of Greenfield .......... . 
Expenses to Cohen and others .......... ..... ... ............. . 
Expenses on account of organization ....... . .................. . 

6 ... .. do . ... ............... ........... ... ............•.......... 
Expenses to 1 " toucher " ..............................•...... 

7 Expenses on accou.at of organization ................... •...... 
8 . .. .. do ....................................................... . 
9 .. . .. do ........................•............................... 

Expenses to McMahon. ...................................... . 
10 Pay roll, week ending Aug. 8 . ........ : ............. ......... . 

Services by National Quartette ........... .. .. . ..... . ....... . . 
Expenses on account of organization ......................... . 

11 Copying eighteenth ward poll list .... . . . .... ...... ....•....... 
Expenses to H.P. K., work in twenty-third ward ..••........ 
Expenses on account ol organization ..................•....... 

12 City Directory .... . .................. . ..... •.....•........... . 
Expenses on account of organization ........... .. ...... . ..... . 

13 Expenses to F. S ., fifth ward ....................•............ 
Expenses to old soldier for frame ...•...••.••.................. 
Livery hire ........ .... ...................................... . 
Expenses colored voters' meeting ............................ . 
Expenses on account of organization ......................... . 

14 Expenses to Roberts, looking rrp Welsh voters ............... . 
Expenses on account of organization .... ... ................. . . 
Touches by various lesser lights .................... •....... . .. 

15 Expressman taking mail to post office •••..................... 
Exp~nses on account of organization .•••....•.......••........ 

16 .. ... do ...... .... ..... .. ... .. .. .........•...................... 
17 Telephone t.olls •.......... ............ . .• •.................... 

Expenses on account of organization .. . .......•.•............. 
Pay roll, week ending Aug. 15 ••..................... . ........ 

18 Auto hire .••...•......... . ................•........... . . . .... 
Tickets to picnic of Railway Trainmen ..•.......•..• ·- ...... . 
Expenses on account of organizing .... ... . .. ............... . . . 

19 .. ... do ... ..... . ..... . ........ . .. ........ . .. .......• . •....... •. 
20 Tickets to picnic of Electrical Workers' Union ... ... .... . .... . 

Numerous and various touchers ....... . ... . ........•........• 
Expenses on account ol orgamzation ................•......... 

21 Hall rent, West Allis meeting ...... . . . ...................... . 
Expenses with delegation of railway employees ........... ..•. 
Expenses on account of organization .... . ..............•...... 

22 Livery hire ............. . . . . ...... ..... . .................•.... 
Expenses 2 men at Jewish picnic ...............•.•............ 

23
, Expenses on account of organization ..... •.. ......•....•.... .. 

Expenses trip through Ghetto (3 men) ..•••.. . .•• •.....•. ... . 
Livery hire ....... ........ .. ....• . . ....•....••.••.•........... 
Tickets from Benevolent Society ..•••.......•..••.• •....•.... 

~~=i~}}:~~g:~~::::: :::: :: :::: :::: ::::::::::::::::: 
Expenses on account of organization •...........•.•........... 

24 Pay roll, week ending Aug. 22 ••....... ... .................... 
E:i...-pcnses picnic at Waukesha, street railway employees •..... 
Tickets, C<>mpany D, Wisc.onsi.n National Guard .. .. ........ . 
Additional pay roll, week ending Aµg. 22 .............. . ..... . 
Advertising, colored men's paper ........ .. ... . ...........•... 
Services, National Quartette (var~ous occasions) ••...•. . ....•. 
Expenses on account of orgaruzat10n ......... •..........•..... 

25 Touch by 2 old soldiers •••......... .. .. .. ..............•...... 
Touch by 2 heelers . ..•••••••. . .... . ...... •.•.....•..•...• •... 
Ex1~enses on account of organization .••..••..••..•.....•...... 

26 Ad ertising, bartenders' program ..•...••...•••.•............ . 
Expenses on account of organization .......•.................. 

27 ..... do ......... .. ...... .................•....•••...•.•.•..•... 
29 ..... do ................... . ....................••• : •........... 
30 ..... do .. ... . ... .............. .... . ..... . ............•.....•.•. 

Tickets, garry.e of,Milw_a_nkee b~e~all lP-ague •................. 
Expenses with I hcerux and L1be1 tv Clubs ••••............... 
Three citizenshi~papers ........... : ... .... . ..•.••.••..••.•.•. 
Expenses to Mc ahon ...............................•........ 
Two tea.ms, ptimnry day, town of Greenfield ........ .... .... . 
One team, primary day, town Qf Vl'auwatosa ................ . 
E~cs to ward and town managers, including conveyances, 

primary-day workers, etc ... .... ............................. . 

Amount. 

$5.00 
1.00 
1.00 

10.00 
5.0J 
5.00 

21. 65 
34.10 

. 75 
LOO 

124.00 
15. 70 

6. 00 
15.10 
8.65 

184.20 
100.CO 
14.50 
10.00 
10. 00 

130.00 
13. i5 
5.00 
1.00 
7. 00 

13.85 
7.10 

143.50 
6.50 
1.50 
3.00 
1.50 
9.40 

43.95 
6.50 

11. 40 
7.35 

.50 
11.45 
17.45 
32.10 
1. 35 

153. 50 
10.00 
7.00 

10.00 
4.00 

11.65 
5.00 

17. 30 
2.00 
5.00 
7.50 
4.00 

11.30 
2.00 

16. 20 
3.50 

. 75 
17.40 
23.15 
1.50 

Hl.10 
142.50 

5.50 
2.00 

14. 6.5 
21. 35 
5.00 

17. 00 
8.45 

15:00 
5.40 

2"2.10 
5.00 
6. 00 

14. 70 
3.5.00 
2.00 
2.00 
2.50 
2.05 
9.30 

174. 85 
20.00 
10.00 
3.40 
5.00 

16.00 
32.75 
2.00 
2.00 

17.40 
4.00 

22.30 
18. 70 
17.65 
31.15 
2.00 

10. 00 
3. 00 
4.00 

12.00 
7. 00 

5,833.00 

Ea:hibit Knell 1, Oct. 25, 1911-Continued. 
CA.SH DISBURSEMENTS-continued. 

Date. For what expended. 

1908. 
Aug. 30 Expenses to Greek manager and primary-day workers ....... . 

Expenses to Hebrew manager and primary-day workers ..... . 
P . J. Sullivan, balance, distributing .. . .... . . .... ... ...... ... . 
Final pay roll ............ . ................................... . 

~~~:rrB~cfs'.,1=trs~:~:::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::: 
Patterson 'l'ypewriting Co., letters, etc .................... . . . . 
Advertising in colored men's paper .......................... . 
E . H. Daniels & Co., tacks, etc .............................. . 
Siekert & Baum Stationery Co ............................... . 
Fowler Towel Supply Co ... ... . .... .... . ..... . .............. . 
Advertising, aldenna.nic ball-game program ............ ... ... . 
Humphrey (Welsh), primary-day worker (not in total) ...... . 
Auto to We3t Allis meeting (Spehn) ... .... ...... .. .......... . 
Wilson Detective Agency, watching mail .. ... ............... . 
Chas. S. McGinn, distributing ................. : ............. . 
K~ystone Printing Co., printing, etc .... .. ....•. . ............. 

RECA.I'ITULATIO~ . 

Amount. 

$110.00 
45.00 
70.00 

155. 50 
10.00 
34.85 

118.45 
5.00 
1.20 
6. 20 
1.00 

15.00 
20.00 
8.00 

12.00 
75.00 
60. 75 

9,239. lG 

Amount disbursed in cash ______________________________ $9, 239. 16 
Amount disbursed by check _____________________________ 2,864.05 

12,103.21 Total disbursements ----------------------=-------
Credits: 

Stamps returned to postmaster _____________ _ 
Stamfis on hand ___ _______________________ _ 

Enve opes on hand 20-l/2M----------------
Cigars on hand ___________ ________________ _ 
L. Breithaupt Printing Co _____ _____ . _______ _ 
Other supplies and material on hand and usable 

(estimated)-----------------------------

$100. 00 
17.80 
12. 30 
6. 50 

60.00 

20.00 

Total credits-------------------------------- 216. 60 

Actual or net amount disbursed ___________________ 11, 886. 61 
Amount received------------------------------------=--- 11, 600. 00 

Disbursements in excess of receipts________________ 286. 61 

Names, addresses, and occupations of the persons and the arnount of money paid to each 
of the persons participating in the distribution of the 15 ,833. 

Name. Address.. Occupation. I Amount. 

FffiST WARD. 

Chester Roberts ...•.•.. 711 Racine Street .... Real estate and loans..... $100. 00 
R. Humphry... . . . . . . . 184 Knapp Street.... Contractor...... 20. 00 

SECOND WARD. 

0. Janssen ···-· .... ·-· .........••••.•••••.••...... . ···-·-···-·····----- · 80. 00 
(?)·-·-················· (?) ........ . ....... . . (?) .... . -·-·------····-··· 20. 00 

THIRD WARD. 

Arthur Wilcox ..•...... 342 Jackson Street.. . Gas fitter ..•• --········-· 
Domonic Baroni ....... 177 Michigan Street. Notary public .. --·····-·· 

FOURTH W A.BD. 

Wm. O'Connor........ 822 Sycamore Street. Superintendent garbage 
hoist. 

(?) ...•...••.••......... (?) .. ····--·······-·· (?)(about).·-····- · ·-···· 

FIFTH WARD. 

Fred Stark, jr ...•• ·--·· 214 Greenbush Street No regular occupation. ... 

SIXTH WARD. 

Emil C. Hammer ..... . 141 North Avenue ... Barber·----·---····---··· 
H. E . Ruggaber ...... .. 640 Third Street .•.•. Clerk. .. ·--··---·····-··-· 

SEVENTH WARD. 

Geo. B. McKinley ...... 405VanBurenStreet. Salesman. •••• _ ••••. _: •... 

EIGHTH WA.RD. 

Tom :rovotny .......... Tenth Avenue and Saloon __________________ _ 
Scott Street. 

NINTH WA.RD. 

TENTH W ARll. 

ELEVENTH WARD. 

Martin E. Wilde. . . . . . . 557 Seventh A venue. Real estate and loans ... _. 

TWELF-TH WA.RD. 

Wm. Bark .. . .......... 411 Greenfield Ave .. Barber .................. . 
Archie Hamilton ....... 224 Lenox Street ... . Clerk ............ . ....... . 

THIRTEENTH WA.RD., 

John Sonnenburg •••... 980 Richards Street . Union Monument Co ..... 

100.00 
25.00 

600.00 

50.00 

100.00 

160.00 
15.00 

150.00 

150.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100. 00 

125. 00 
25.00 

170.00 
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N<Lmes, addresses, and ocettpaUons of the persons, efc.-Continued. Names, addresses, and occupations of the persons, etc.-Continued. 

Name. Address. Occup:\tion. Amount. Name. Address. Occupation. Amount. 

FOURTEENTH WARD. VILLAGE OF WHITEFISH 

Leo F. Kelpinski....... 929 Tenth A venue... Assistant superintendent. { $l~: ~ BAY. 
John Singles .•.. _...... Whitefish Bay, Wis. General store ........ _ ... . $20. 00 

FIFTEENTH WARD. 

A. Rosenhein. ___ ...... 14-05 Vliet Street ..... Saloon ..••............... 
Do ......... ... .......... do .................... do .. : ............... . 

SIXTEE <TH WARD. 

T. L. Clary ............ 656~ 35th Street ..... Railroad conductor ...... } 
Alf. J. Klumb......... 3226 Park Hill Ave.. Locomotive engineer .... _ 
W. G. Breckenridge... . 317 23d A venue . . . . . Yardman ...... _ ...... -.. 
(?)Mahoney ........ ... (?) .................. Railroad man ........... . 
A. N. Lucas ........... 3115SycamoreStreet Foreman ................ . 
E. Edwards ......... _.. 3034 33d Street...... Locomotive engineer .... . 
(?)Fischer .................. do .............. Railroad man ........... . 
James O'Connor....... 3500 Canal Street.... Saloon and restaurant: .. . 

m ~~t:·:·:·:·::::::::: Ut:::::::::::::::: :~~i~~:~;:::::::::~:: 

325
. OO TOWN OF MILWAUKEE • . 

20.00 John Kuettemeyer.... . Green Tree, Milwau- Saloon .................. . 
keeCounty. 

(?) ......... -. . . . . . . . . . . (?).................. Truck gardener ......... . 
Four primary day (?) .............. .... (?) ....................... . 

450. 00 workers. 

25. 00 TOWN OF GIUNVILLE. 
25.00 . 
~:~ LouisTennesen ....... . West Granville, Wis. Saloon .......... . ....... . 

Theo. Schweitzer ..... .. Brown Deer, Wis ........ do ................... . 
15.00 
10. 00 TOWN OF OA.K CREEK. 
25.00 
25. 00 Primary day workers (?). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (?) ....................•.. 
25. 00 and teams .. 

10.00 

5.00 
20.00 

10.00 
10.00 

20.00 

Total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . • . . . • . . • • . . • . . . 3, 240. 00 Total............. . . . . .• • . • • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . • . . 5, 190. 00 

SEVEN'l'EENTH WARD. 

J. Redfern ............ ~ 387 Beulah A venue.. Iron worker .....•••...... } 
W. Lawrie ... _......... 392 Beulah Avenue.. Molder ......•..••........ 
G. Edmunds ........... 349 Beulah Avenue .. Iron worker ....••........ 
C. E. Hickman ........ 212 Woodward Ave .. Bookkeeper ......••...... 
J.M. Douglas .......... 400 Superior Street .. Pattern maker •••••...... 

EIGHTEENTH WARD. 

Phil S. Farley. . . . . . . . . 392 Oakland Ave ... _ Foreman ....••..•...••... } 
H. P. Lo.chemes ..... .. 630 Bartlett Street .. Plumber ....•..••••••.... 
J; Ilaunty. . . . . . . . . . . . . ( ?) .......... _. . . . . . . Electrician ...••...•...... 

~~1:~_._._._ :: : : ::_: :: : : : : m:: :::::::::::::::: rn: :: :: ::::::::::::::. ::: 
l-t"INETEENTH WARD. 

TWENTIETH WARD. 

0. F. Krueger ......... 1044 Teutonoa Ave .. Physician ..••.••••••••••. 

TWENTY·FIP..sT WARD. 

H. S. Young ........... 1318 Richards Street .......•.••••..•.....•.•.••. 

TWENTY·SECOND WARD. 

W. R. Jones. _ ..... _ . . . 850 27th Street. . . • . . Salesman ............... . 
H. J. Hanson ..... _.... 685 34th Street ...... Assistant paymaster ..••. 
Geo. Luther . ...... _... 763 28th Street...... Salesman ..•••..•••.••••. 

TWENTY-THIRD WARD. 

H. C. Kapan1.-a ........ 862Nationa1Avenue Barber ........•....•..... 
(?) ............ ...... ... (?) .•..............•. (?) .••..••••••••••••••••.. 

WEST ALUS. 

Lee G. Merville ........ West Allis, Wis ..... Machinist ............... . 
(?) Pavelick ................. do .............. (?).·-·······-··········· 

SOLDIERS' HOME. 

(?)Hart ............... National Home, Wis Sergeant ...••............ 
(?) • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • (?) • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ·. • (?) • • •••••••I•••••,••••••• 

SOUTH MU.WAUKEE. 

Geo. Anderson ......... South Milwaukee, Molder(?) •••••.•........ 
Wis. 

WEST .MIT. WAUKEE. 

H.B. Daggett ......... 4.4943dAvenue ..•••• Realestateandloans .••.. 

CITY OF WAUWATOSA. 

Geo. Lund .. _, ......... Wauwatosa, Wis .... Saloon .••.•........•••... 
(?) ..................... (?) .•................ (?) •••....•.••.••...•..... 

TOWN OF WAUWATOSA. 

ChristSommers ....... . Wauwatosa, Wis... Farmer .•••••••••••••.•. . 
JohnBarnekow ............. do." ................... do ................... . 

g~~~~----: ::: : : : :::::: :: : : :J~::::::~:::::::: :::::~~:::::::::·::::::::: :: 
TOWNS OF GREENFIELD 

ANDFRA.~. 

Schneider(?).... . . . . . . (?)........ •• . . . . . . . . (?) •••••.••••••.••••••••.. 

VILLAGE OF NORTH 
MILWAUKEE. 

H. Brielmeire .. . .... _.. North Milwaukee, Saloon ..•..•••••......... 
Wis. 

CITY OF CUDAHY. 

(?) .......... . . . - . . - . - - . (?). - .. - .. - .... . (?) .......•.. · '· ..•.•.•...• 

145.00 

50.00 
25.00 
20.00 

180.00 

10.00 
25.00 
10.00 

100.00 

145.00 

TOWN OF LA.KE. 

M. Hurley ..••......... 358 Scott Street ..••. Teamster .•.•.........••. 
(?) ...•.•................ (?) .............. •. .. (?) ..•.....••.........•... 

VILLAGE OF EAST MIL­
WA UK.EE. 

Primary day worker 
and team. 

40.00 
30.00 

10.00 

McMitten, lives nea-r Hales Corners, furnished two teams 
on primary day__________________________________ $15.00 

Two horses and buggy, town of Wauwatosa, on primary 
daY--------------------------------------------- 10.00 

One man, name and location unknown, primary day____ 3. 00 
One assistant manager, having general supervision of the 

organization work, office help, and field work, for ex-
penses during about eight weeks___________________ 350. 00 

Primary night, bringing in returns from outlying districts_ 80. 00-100. 00 

Total-------~-------------------------------- ~74&00 

Amount shown in report to Stephenson managers_______ 5, 833. 00 
125_00 Amount recei"red from Mr. Edmonds, by him reported---~ ___ 3_o_o_._o_o 

100.00 
50.00 
30.00 

80.00 
20.00 

200.00 
30.00 

5Q.OO 
20.00 

60.00 

175.00 

40.00 
10.00 

15.00 
10.00 
10.00 
10.00 

50.00 

20.00 

40.00 

Total disbursed_______________________________ 6, 133. 00 
Amount enumerated in fore6oing statement____________ 5, 748. 00 

Disbursed to men whose names are not remembered_____ 385. 00 
By way of explanation I wish to state, with reference to the wards 

in which the largest amounts cave been placed, as follows : 
Fourth ward. This ward manager was to look after part of the so· 

called railroad vote and the colored vote. The colored population of 
Milwaukee is split into almost as many factions as is the Republican 
Party and Democratic Party combined. And then some. 

Fifteenth ward. This ward manager was to look after the vote of a 
thickly populated district immediately west of the ward a.nd commonly 
called Center City. It is in the town of Wauwatosa and not incor· 
porated. 

Sixteenth ward. These ward managers, and the others enumerated, 
were to look afler the so-called railroad vote, the railroad shops, rail­
road yards, switch ya1·ds, and that part of the town of Wauwatosa ad­
joining these different yards and shops, as well as the railroad vote in 
general in the county. 

West Allis. This manager was to look afte1· part of the so-called 
soldiers' home vote and pa.rt of the town of Greenfield. 

West Milwaukee. This manager was to look · after pa.rt of the so­
called soldiers' home vote and the northeast part (most thickly popu­
lated) of the town of Greenfield. 

Fourteenth ward. Leo ·F. Kelpinski was to receive $110, one-half 
cash, the balance when the primary was over. He was to look after, I 
believe, two precincts in the fourteenth ward, two in the eighteenth 
ward, and one each in the thirteenth and twenty-first wards. A few 
days after Eaying him $55 one of my deputies rang me up on an evening 
and the fo lowing conversation ensued: "Is this the sheriff?" ." Yes." 
" This is 1\latuszewski." " Well, what is it, Matt? " " I thought you said 
Leo Kelpinski was working for you?" " So he al!"reed to." " Is he got 
the money?" "Part of it." "Well, you're done.y, "Why do say so?" 
"I just saw a check for $100 which he cashed in a saloon down here. 
It was Cook money." "Yo.i saw the check'! Are you sure of that?" 
"I saw the check with my own eyes, I can swear to it." I then said, 
" Well, you know, Matt, that one is got to expect a certain amount of 
'double-crossing' in politics." 

That ended the conversation, :ind naturally I refused to pay the 
balance claimed to be due. 

Greek mana:aer, Mr. Sarrass, given name and address unknown at 
this time. He iives in the northwestern part of the city and I meet him 
occasionally. Mr. Sarrass was to secure the services of, I believe, nine 
primary-day workers, aggregatir.g $45, and the balance was to be for his 
services and expenses. About two weeks' work. 

Hebrew workers. Mr. Abe Cohen received $45 fo1· which he was to 
secure eight primary-day workers, aggregating $40, and for the other 
$5 he was to busy himself on primary day looli:ing after his men. 

First ward, 1; fifth ward, 1; sixth ward, 3; ninth ward, 2; tenth 
warn, 1. 

It is . unfortunate that the committee has not furnished the 
Senate with more testimony from these ward managers. From 
the meager information which th~ volumes furnished us contain, 
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it seems that the money was largely spent in the Milwaukee 
saloons by a lot of political scavengers who always had their 
hands out for boodle. Of course such men as these will always 
be found in the camp of the candidate who is most willing to 
put up the money, and in this case Senator STEPHENSON was 
that candidate. 

The four Republican candidates for Senator, · according to 
thefr statements, expended in this primary the following amounts: 
SrEPIIENSON, $107,793.05; Cook, $42,293.29; Hatton, $26,413; 
and McGovern, $11,063.88. And ,be it said to the honor of the 
city uf Milwaukee, the candidate who expended the least money 
and who probably hired none of these political cormorants re­
ceived more than twice as many votes as did Senator STEPHEN­
SON, who spent $27,000 more than all of the others combined. 
The vote in .Milwaukee was: McGovern, 12,053 ; Cook, 5,420; 
STEPHENSON, 5,385; and Hatton, 2,764. Knell says he had em­
ployed about 400 workers, hired by him to " make sentiment" 
for STEPHENSON. Yet Knell, the sheriff of the county, with his 
400 mercenaries, was able to secure for his chief only a little 
o-ver 5,000 \Otes out of a total of 25,622. STEPHENSON expended 
more money in l\Iilwaukee County than McGovern expended in 
the en tire State. 

LESTER S. DRESSER. 

Lester S. Dresser was another one of Edmonds's upstate or­
ganizers. He was paid in all $2,350-$2,100 before the primary 
nnd $250 immediately after. During the investigation he was 
asked by the chairman of the Senate subcommittee (p. 998) : 
Wl~at did you do with that money? 
Mr. DRESSER. I drew the money and turned it over to different indi-

viduals. 
The CHAIRMAN. To whom did you turn it over? 
Mr. DRESSER. I turned over money to l\Ir. Nesbit, in Barron County. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much did yo\1 give Mr. Nesbit? 
Mr. DnESSEn. 50. 
The CHAIRMAX. For what purpose did you give him $50? 
Mr. DRESSER. To go out and look over Barron County and see how 

the people felt on the senatorial situation. 

• • * * 
T he CHAIRMAN. In whose interest did you give him that money? 
l\fr. DRESSER. Senator STEPHE'.'(SO~'s . 
'rhe CHAIRMA)I. For what purpose did you give- him the money? 
Mr. DRESSER. 'To pay his expenses in traveliug over the county talk­

in .~ for Senator STEl'HENSO~. 
The CHAIR MA~. Did he render you an account of . the money, as to 

the expenditure that he had made? 
J'\Ir. DnEssrrn. He did not. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you request him to do so? 
l\Ir. DllESSEn. No, sir. 
The CHAIRMA~. Do you know for what purpose he spent the money? 
Mr. DRESSER. I do not. * * * I gave money to a man in Pierce 

County. 
The CHAIR;\IAX. What is his name? 
Mr. DRESSER. Olof Halls. 
The CHAIRi\IA~. What is his address? 
Mr. DRESSEI!. Ellsworth, Wis. 
The CHAIIl:tiA..."'i. II ow much did you give him? 
Mr. DaESSER. $50. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you give him instrnctions when you gave hiJil 

the money? 
Mr. DRESSER. I told him to look over the county and see what the 

senatorial situation was and report to me. 

* * * 
The CHAIRllIA.N'. Name t]le next person to whom you paid any of that 

money. 
Mr. DRESSER. A man by the name of Stevenson, of lenominee, I do 

not know his first name. 
The CH.AIRMAN. How much did you pay him? 
Mr. DRESSER. $75. 
The CHAIRMAN. For the same purpose? 
Mr. DRESSER. Yes. sir. 
The CHAIRML"'i. What was that purpose? 
Mr. DRESSER. 'l'o travel over Dunn County and see what the condi­

tions were, and talk for Senator STEPHE~so~. 

* • 
The CHAIR11IAN. Name tho next man to whom you paid any money 

out of this fund; and just continue to name 1.hem until you have 
exhausted your memory, or the fund. 

Mr. DRESSER. I paid Mr. Albert Anderson. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much? 
Mr. DRESSER. When I testified before tbe other committee my recol­

lection was that it was $150. Afterwards I was talking with Mr. 
.Anderson and he told me that I had ma.de a mistake; that it was , 350. 

* 
The CHAIRMAN. How did you come to give him the $350? 
Mr. DRESSER. He was a bright young man. active in politics. 
The CHAIRll.AN. For whom was he active ? 
Mr. DRESSER. For Senator STEPHE_-sox. 

• 

There is always an expression in testimony like this that con­
veys the real purpos13 and motive of the man who is handling 
the fund. He gave this man $350 becau£e he was a bright fel­
low, an active fellow in politics. To other men he had given 
$50 and $75. He thought this man was worth more as a Ste­
phenson promoter than the other, and so he paid him more 
money. The influence of tllis individual in that political cam­
paign in the mind of Dresser, the agent of Edmonds, was worth 
more cash than that of these other fellows, and so he made the 

/ 

fl.gure higher. Now, if that is not the corrupt use of money in 
politics, what is? I should like to have somebody tell me. 

The CH.AIRMAN. Before you gave him the money? 
Mr. DRESSER. Ile was supporting Senator STEPHENSON, but I do not 

know that he was active out through the district. 

He needed a-little more "pepper," as the baseball boys :my. 
The CH.AIRMAN. Did you give him this money to be paid out or to be 

retained by him? 
Mr. DRESSER. It was given him to use as he thought best. 
The CHA.IBM.AN. To pay out as he saw fit or to retain so much? 
Mr. DRESSEB. Yes. 
The CH.AIRMAN. Do you know how much he retained for his own 

services? 
1rlr. DRESS.ER. No, sir; I do not. 

• * • • • "' "' 
The CH.AIRMAN. Now, Mr. Dresser, will you proceed to gi;e the nar::ie 

of another person or persons to whom you paid money? 
Mr. DRESSER. Mr. Henry Hettlng. 
The CH.AIRMAN. liow much did you pay him? 
Mr. DRESSER. He worked throughout the campaign-t\10 months­

practically throughout the campaign. 
• • • * * • 

Mr. LITTLEFIELD. How much money did he have? , 
Mr. DRESSER. He had, altogether, in th_e neighborhood of-well, he 

spent the rest of the money-seventeen or eighteen or nineteen hundred 
dollars. 

• • * 
Th CHAIRMAN. When you paid Mr. Hetling this money you ditl not 

pay it to him all at one time, did you? 
Mr. DRESSER. No, sir. 
The CRAIRl\lAN. I notice you enumerate several payments here, run-

ning from $150 up to $300 or $350. 
l\fr. DRESSER. Something like that. 
The CHAIRMAN. That is true? 
Mr. DRESSER. Yes. 
The CHAIRMAN. You paid it to him as he called for it, did you? 
Mr. DnESSER. Yes. 
The CH.AIRMAN. Did you instruct him as to the manner in whicll 

that money was to be expended? 
Mr. DRESSER. Why, we talked it over in a general way. 

* "' * * * 
'l'he CH.Ann.IAN. Was he to distribute any money? You have already 

stated that be was to travel over the district and distribute literature. 
Was be to distribute any money? 

l\Ir. DRESSER. He was to get S{)me workers. 
The CH.A.IR)IAN. He was to get workers to do the same class of work 

that he was doing? • 
Mr. DRESSER. Not the same class of work that he was doing, becaus•:! 

he covered the entire district. Ile was to get some workers for local 
towns. 

* * * • * * * 
The CHAJR111AN. Did Mr. Hetting spend portions of this money for 

liquer or cigars? . 
Mr. DRESSER. I presume he did do some treating. 
'l'he CH.A.IRMAN. Have you any idea as to the extent of such expendi-

tures? 
l\lr. DRESSER. No: I have not. 
The CILURl\1.AN. Did you ever .talk to him about it? 
Mr. DRESSER. Yes. He said he usually treated where he went. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did he give you any information as to how much 

money was expended for such purposes? 
Mr. DRESSER. If he did, I have forgotten it. 

Dresser was a mamber of the board of control of the State of 
Wi3consin, a board which has supervision of the asylums and 
penal institutions of the State, and as such member he travels 
over the State inspecting such institutions at the public expense. 
He says he did not charge Mr. STEPHENSO~ for n.ny expenses in 
traveling about and supervising the expenditure of his money in 
th2 various counties that were assigned to him. He seemed to 
work directly under the supervision of Senator STEPHENSON, as 
is shown (p. 1009). 

Questions have been asked as to what knowledge Senator 
STEPHENSON had in regaTd to a number of these expenditures. 
.A large amount of this money was expended by his agents, and 
of course he did not know the details. Some of the details he 
did know. He was familiar with this money which netting 
disbursed, as shown by the following letter : 

SENATE OF THE UNITED S1'ATES, 
Marinette, Wis., July 14, 1908. 

Hon. L. B. DRESSER, St. Ci·oia: Falls. 
DEAR Sm : Your letter received and contents fully noted. In regard 

to the work of Mr. netting, I have no one in the counties named by 
you unless it is Mr. T. S. Whitten, of Hayward, of Sawyer County. 
Whether the manai;ement in Milwaukee has anyone I do not know. It 
may be well to write Mr. Puelicher, of the Marshall & Ilsley Bank, if 
he has a.nd who they may be. 

If you think it necessary to have anyone to help Mr. Hetting in the 
counties named, you may employ snch help as may be necessary and 
some one that can be relied upon; will take care of the expense, and 
have them do the work promptly. 

I hope some one will be looking after Douglas. 
Let me hear from (sic.) when you think best and with all the pos­

sible information. 
Very truly, yours, IS.A.AC STEPHENSON. 

Send nomination papers direct to J. H. Puelicher, ca.re of Marshall & 
Ilsley Bank, Milwaukee. Send by registered mail. 

I. S. 

It appears from this testimony that not only were the saloons 
of l\filwaukee subsidized in l\Ir. STEPHENSON'S behalf, but also 
a part of the Sta~e go-vernment. 
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D. E. RIORDAN. 

Mr. D. E. Riordan was another one of the Stephenson scouts. 
He received $3~200 of the Stephenson money, and expended all 
but about $500, which he retained for his own compensation. 
He accounted for about $1,200, paid to other individuals, leav­
ing a balance of about 1,500 that he dld not account for. In 
regard to this sum he was asked by Senator PoMERENE (p. 781'} : 

Df this $1,500, did you ~ive part to other men to be expeuded in 
behalf of Sena tor STEPHE~SO'!'!? 

l\fr. RIORDAN. Not very much of it. If I did it was in small amounts. 
Senn.tor POMElmNE. Then, i! I UDderStand you corredly, the most of 

this $1,500 would go to t he "ultimate consumer," as he has been 
termed here? . 

l\Ir. RIORDAN. A great deal of it went for what I regarded as legiti­
mate traveling and incidental expenses, incident to -0rg.anizing and 
going through that vast territory. 

Senator Po~IEREXH. That is, your own tr.aveling expenses? 
Ur. RIORD.cL'. And those that I asked to acoompuny me and to come 

to meet me. 
Senator PO:llERE:'.'l'E. How much of it w~t to pay your own traveling 

expenses? 
Mr. RIORDAN-. I did not keep any itemized account. 
Senator POMERE..~"E. Approximately? 
Mr. RIORDAN. I am not ab.le t<> say. 
Senator POMERENE. A couple of hundred dollars? 
Mr. RIORDAN. Ob, yes ; more than that. 

Of the $1,200 that he accounted for, Riordan said that he gave 
$75 to a man named Frank Marteau, who ran an Italian news­
paper. He also gave the same man $25 for printing sample 
ballots. lie paid a man named Matt Connor $40 for blank bal­
lots, and a man named Lowell, .at Rhinelander, $25 for printing 
sample ballots. Barney l\foran, of the town of Pelic:in, was 
paid $50 for attending the polling place and securing w-0rkers 
to instruct the voters how to vote for STEPHENSON. Riordan 
paid a man named Frank Trimble, of Rhinelander, $60 or $75 
for the same purpose. He paid a Mr. Stewart, of Langlade 
County, $185 to go through the county, handle sample ballots, 
and create sentiment for Sl'EPHENSON. He also paid Mr. E. A.. 
Everett, of Eagle River, who was then a candidate for the 
legislature, $250. In reg.ard to this expenditure, the chairman 
asked him (p. 781): 

When you paid 1t to him did you know that h~ was a candidate for 
the as::;embly? 

Mr. RlrnnDAN. I think I did; certainly. I surely talked with him 
about it. 

• • • * • • • 
(Page780.) 

The CH.Amr..r..A...-.,. For what did you pay him that sum? 
Mr. RIORDA....11{. For traveling through the counties of Vilas, Iron, and 

Oneida and ascertaining as far as he was able the sentiment of the 
people as he went along; that is, those who we.re for and against each 
of the several candidates. 

* • * * * • * 
Mr. RIORDAN. • '* "* And if the chairman will permit, I would 

like to say that this trip, that was made in the first instance by Mr. 
Everett, in pursuance with this agreement I made with him, was made 
early. That was the first thing I did after I agreed with Mr. Edmonds 
to upport ~enator STEPHENSO:-l and to do some work for him there­
to malre this arrangement with Mr. Everett and start him out. 

That was one of the first services he was employed for. He 
was hired to go out and work for STEPHENSON. 

Th~ CHAIRMAN. You pa.id him that out of the .first -$1,000 'l 
Mr. RIORDAN~ No; I did not. 
'l'he CR.A IR~·. When did you pay it to him"? 
Mr. RIORDAN. I pa.id that by cheek, and I gave it to him along late 

in August. 
* ~ • * • * * 

The CH.Arr.MAN. Proceed. To whom other than Mr. Everett did you 
give money ? 

Mr. RIORDA.."'i . To Mr. George El O'Connor. 
The CH.A.Ir.MA...~. How much did you give him? 
Mr. RIORDAY. $7ri. 

* • • • * . • • 
The Ca:A.rnMAN. For what purpo-se did you give him that money? 
Mr. RIORDAN. For the same purpose and with tile same Understand­

ing I had with Mr. Everett, excepting that he was .to take a different 
course in the more rural parts of the district-what we eall the mill 
towns. 

* * * • • * 
That is, Everett was paid $250 to do the same work, prac:­

tically, covering the same period that O'Connor w.as paid $75 
to do, but in a different pa.rt of the country. Now, why Ever­
ett $250 and O'Connor $75? That Everett wa.s a candidate for 
the legislature .and his influence was more desirable than 
O'Connor's is the only conclusion I can draw. 

Mr. BORAH. Mr. President--
The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does the Senator from Kansas 

yield to the Sena.tor from Idaho? 
Mr. BRISTOW. I do. 
:Ur. BORAH. Do I understand the Senator to say that Ever-

ett wns a candidate for the legislature? 
Mr. BRISTOW. He was. 
Ur. BORAH. I presume he was one who was not elected. 
Mr. BRISTOW. He was one who was not elected. 

The CHA.rn.MAN. Dfd you p~y a.-nybod.y any money, directly o--r indi­
ref!tly, for the purpose of inducing them to snptiort Senil.Mr S'I:R­
P~so'"'.'{? 

Mr. RIORDAN. I did directly, and in a manner that I th.ought was 
proper and which was customary. • 

That is his answer. You will note the qualification that 
follows: 

The CHAIRMAN. Just describe how you did it. 
Mr. RIORDAN. The manner in which I provided for the employment 

Q! men to handle those sample ballots that I ~ed to be printed, and 
to use them on election day. 

The CHAnnrAN. Is that the only
1 

way? I asked you if you paid any 
money to any person t-0 secure their influence for Senator STEPHENSON. 

fr. RroRDAN. I misunderstood the question. I thought you said 
support. -

T~e CHAIRMAN. Then you did not pay· any person any money, directly 
or mdirectly, to secure the support of snch person for Senator 
STEPHENSON? 

Mr. RIORDAN. No; I did not. 

I wondered when I read that what he 'paid it to him for. 
The CH.AIRM.A...."'ll. You may now proceed with any other person to 

whom you remember having paid portions of this money that y<>u 
received. 

Mr. RIORDAN. B. ·F. Jillson. 
The CHAIRMAN. Who is he? 
Mr. RIORDA.."'i. He keeps a hotel at Monico Junction. 
The CIIAIRM.AN. How mu.ch did you give him? 
Mr. RIORDAN. $50. 
The CHAIRMAN. For what purpose? 
Mr. RIORDAN. For use in getting out the vote to the polls and to 

infineni:Je them with the use Qf the ballots, as I ha~ suggested. 
The CRAIRMA.N. Ma.ke that p,lain, because that might mean many 

things. You say " to in.Huence ' th.em witli the use of the ballot. Do 
you mean this sample ballot? 

A.fr. RIORDAN. Yes; I mean this sample ballot. 
The CRA.IRMAN. Is there anything else? Just recall the question: 

Did you pay them, or was any money paid them, for anything e.h;e 
than merely to handle sample ballots in the manner thaf you have 
described ? . 

Mr. RIORD.A..."l. And to talk to the elector within a proper dist.a.nee 
of the polls. 

';l'be CHAIRMAN. You may proceed with the next one to whom you _ 
pa.id money. 

· Mr. RIORDAN- I paid $50 at the same time to parties who were at 
his hotel who came there to me from Fo-rest Count y; but I am unable 
to give their names or the amounts. 

The CH.A..lRMAN. How much mon~y did_ you pay them? 
Mr. RIORDAN. $50. I paid that to partie" at the same time a.nd at 

the same plaee that I paid Mr. Jillson the $50. 
The CH.Alll.ML~. To be used for what purpose? 
Mr. RIORDAN. To be used for the purpose of employing men at the 

polling places across the line in Forest County an election day. 
The CH.URMAN. To do what on election day? 
Mr. RIORDAN. To attend the polls and elee:tloneer for Senator 

STEPHENSON. 
The CH.AiltMAN. Electioneer in what manner? 
lli. RIORDAN. In any lawful and proper manner. There are many 

ways, I presume. 
The CHA.mMAN. Did you admonish them as to the manner in which 

they were to electioneer and in.$truct them as to the law? 
Mr. RIORDAN. In regard to electioneering? 
The CHAIRMAN. Yes. 
Mr. RIORDAN. I think I did in nearly every insta.nce-especially in 

one particular, and that was not to attempt to talk to any elector 
within 100 feet of the polls. 

Riordan gave as his opinion that $200,000 eould easily have 
been speilt legitimately in the Stephenson ca.mpaign. He fails 
to account for about $1,500 of the money which Edmonds gan~ 
him. Presumably he kept it-to use a common phrase, 
"knocked it down," or expended it for a purpose which he did 
not care to divulge. In my opinion, the evidence clearly demon-­
strates that he did not spend anything like that amount for 
legitimate traveling expenses during the short time that he was 
at work. The primaries were held September 1, and Riordan 
says that his agreement with Edmonds was made the latter 
part of July, so that if he had traveled continuously he would 
not ha-re been out to exceed five or six week.13. In dealing with 
such characters it is impossible to tell how much money 
"sticks to their fingers." Being engaged in an unlawful busi­
ness, the party providing them with money can not consistently 
require them to set down in detail the purposes for which the 
money is expended. From an affidavit submitted by one a. E. 
Brady, page 1281 of the hearings, it appears that STEP.HENSON'S 
managers did not want these agents of his to make detailed 
statements to them of the purposes for which the money wn.s 
expended. Brady's affidavit states that within 30 days after 
the close of the campaign he called on Edmonds and offered 
to give him an itemized account of his expenditures, and says 
further in his affidavit that-

Mr. Edmonds then stated that he had not asked for accounts from 
those intrusted with the disbursements of money in said campaign, 
and that he had absolute confidence in the jnMment of affi.ant in the 
use of said money, and was thoroughly satisfied with the manner in 
which affiant stated that the same had been used, and that he would 
much prefer to not take affiant's statement of account so long :is he 
had not received such statements from all ot her persons similarly 
situated. 

Brady worked in Manitowoc County and received $500 of 
Stephenson money. It seems, nlso, that Sena.tor . STEPHE:N" ON 
himself was not at all pa1·ticulp..r about these scouts of his fur-
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nishing itemized statements of their expenditures. . One Walter 
A.lexn.nder was an organizer or submanager for the counties of 
Marathon and Lincoln. In a letter to Alexander, of October 
2D, J 008, Senator STEPHENSON, among other things, says (page 
2038) : 

Inclosed please find my check for $588.30 in payment of the account 
which you sent me ; it is not necessary for you to itemize the account. 

I feel very grateful to you, Walter, for the. interest you have ~ken 
in my canvass and for the efl:'ectiv·e work whkh you have done in my 
behalf. 

l\Ir. REED. Who wrote that letter? 
l\Ir. BRISTOW. Senator 'STEPHENSON. 
I ha rn commented on the subsidizing of Dresser, a member 

of the board of control of the State of Wisconsin,. who received 
$2,350 of the Stephenson money, which he distributed to men 
througb.out the State for the purpose of inducing thelll to" create 
sentiment for STEPHENSON." I now call the attentio_n of the 
Senate to another very interesting emissary of Mr. STEPHENSON. 

J. W. STONE. 

J. w.· Stone was the State game warden of the State of Wis­
consin, and had under him a large number of deputies. I tb,.i.nk 
it better, however, to quote from Ur. StonQ himself as. to the 
beginning of his campaign services for _Mr. STEPHENSON. On 
page 1313 of the testimony I find the following: 
. The CHAIRlllA:f. Did you receive money from Senator STEPHENSON, 
or from those repr.esenting bim, to be used in his behalf during his 
senatorial c1mpaign before the primaries in 1908? 

Mr. STONE. I did. 
The CHAIR~IAN. How much? 
Mr. STONE. Two thousand five hundred dollars. 
'l.'he CHAIR:\!4.N . Was that all you received? 
Mr. STo.~rn. l'\o. 
The CHAIRML"'<. Did you not receive $2,849.50? 
Mr. STONE. Yes; that is rigbt. 
The CHAIRMAN. That is the amount you receiv\!d? 
Mr. STO:-<E. Yes. 
The CrrAIR:IU..N. When you received the $2,500, in what shape dirl you 

receive it? 
l\lr. STO~E. In currency. 
The Cn.1.nnIAN. Where? 
Mr. STO:\'FJ. In the Wells Building, I think it was; at the beadq~ar-

ter in the city of Milwaukee. 
The CIIAIR:.tAN. From whom"! 
])Ir. STO:\'E. From Mr. Sacket. 
r.rhe CllAIR?.IA.N. No cileck or draft was drawn in your favoc that you 

signed? 
J\lr. STO~E. No, sir; not for the $2,500. 
'.rhe CTIArn:.rA.N. Did Mr. Sacket have the money in bis possession 

when you went to him .on that da.y? 
J\fr. Sro~:~ . I went to Mr. Edmonds first. 
The CrrArnMAN. I was referring, though, to Mr. Sacket. Wh"en you 

went into Mr. Sacket's p1·esencc, did he have that money with him, or 
di.d he ~o and get it after you went in there? 

Mr. STO:-<E. I do not remembei· seeing Mr. Sacket until he came in 
with the money. 

* * * * * • 
The Cru.rnMAN. Fol' what purpose was that money given yQu? 
Mr. S1.'0NE. It was to be expended in the interest of Mr. STEPIIE:f­

SO:\''S primary campaign . 
'rhe CrrA.rn:-.rA.N. Was it to be expended by you, or were you authorized 

to pay it out to others, to be expended by them? 
Mr. STO::-l"E. I was to use it at my own aiscretion. 

·The CHAIUI:A..N. Were you at liberty, then, as you understood the 
transaction, to handle all that maney yourself? 

l\Ir. STO~E. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. According to your discretion? 
l\Ir. STO:r.'"E. Yes. 
The CHAIRMAN. No limitations wsce placGd upon you whatever as to 

the manner of expenditure, were there? 
Mr. SrmrFJ. No; I think not. 
'l'he CHAIRMAN. Dia you pay any part of that money out to others, to 

be lry them distri~uted or disbursed? 
Mr. STONE. I did. 
'rhe CILl.JR'.\-IAN. To whom did you pay it? 
Mr. STONE. I paid H. A. Bowman. 
The CHAm~IAN. How much? 
lUr. STONE. $1,250. 
'rhe CHA.IRM4N. When did you give him the $1,250? 
Mr. Srn::-rn. I give him $500 the day that I received the moo.e.,y. 
'l'he CIIA.IRMAN. Wben did you next give him money? 
Mr. STO~E. I give him $500 in the city of Madison; but I can not 

tell y~u the date. 
The CrrArnM.A....'(. Was it before or aft~r the primary? 
Mr. STOl'HJ. Some time in August, I think. 
The CHAIRMAN. Whea did you next give him money? 
Mr. STONE. I gave him a check for two hundred and eighty some odd 

dolfars. 
Senator POMERENE. What was the amount 1 
Ir. STONE. I thi•k it was two hundred and eighty some odd dollars. 

The CH.AIRM4N. That would ·make $1,280? 
Mr. STO~E. Yes. 
'l'he CIIA.IRMAN. For what purpose did you give that to Mr. Bowman? 
:Mr. STO~E. For him to use itJ. tbe interest of ~Ir. STf'lPHENSON's cam-

p!!.ign. 
1.I'he CHAIRi\IAN. Did you tell him the use he was to make of it? 
Mr. STO~E. I did not. 
'l'oo. CHAIRMAN. :Qid you discm;s with him the manner fa which it 

was to be used ? 
!tk. STO:SE. I presume he naturally did--
'l'he CHAIIUIAN'. What was said as to the manner in which that 

money was to be used? 
Mr. STO:\'E. It was to be expended for workers. 
The CHAIRMAN. For workers where? 
Mr. STO:SE. In the different pa1·ts of the State where he was locate<!. 

The CHAIRMAN. Workers to do what kind of work? 
Mr. STONE. Ordinary election work. · . . ~ . . . . 
The CHAIRMAN. You have now dtsposed of $1,250 of the $2,500. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. $1,220 Mr. Chairman. 
The CHAIRMAN. Yes. He received, altogether, $2,849.50. We will 

assume that you had $.l:,250 remaining in your hands out of that 
$2,500, or thereabouts-a difference of a dollar does not matter. Whut 
did you do with that? 

Mr. STONE. I gave John Craig, of Superior, $75; G. C. Kolb, $50; 
F. B. Brown, $50; G. W. Dart, $50 ; A. E. 8tores, $20 ; W. P. Porter, 
$25 ; F. A. Tate, $20 ; a man by the name of Gordon. $2-G (I do not 
kn~w his initials) ; A. I. Hulbert, $10; E. W. Pierce, $10; E . W. 'l.uttle, 
$70; J. Sather) $10; Fred Gerhart, $200. That is all the memorandum 
I have. 

'.rhe CHA.IR:\llN. That accounts for $620. What did you do with the 
balance of tpat money? 

1\fr. STONE. I do not know. 
The CHAillllIA.N. Did you spend it? 
Mr. STONE. I do not know whether I spent it or not. 
The CHA.IR)IAN. When you say you do not know what you did with 

it, do you mean to say you do not know whether you lost it or 
spent it? 

Mr. STONE. No, sir. It was deposited with what little money I had 
in the bank; and these iseparate sums that I llavc named are the only 
reeord I have of money actually paid to individuals. How much of that 
money I spent m,yself in the campaign I do not know. 

The CHAIRMAN. What did ypu do during the campaign? 
J\Ir. STONE. Wherever I was I interested myself in M.r. isTEPHE~so:x's 

campaign. 
The CrrarnMA.N. Did you pay out money in connection with Senator 

STEPHE:'.'ISON's campaign in ~ddition to the sums that you have given us? 
les!~r. STONE. I undoubt'edly did, in the way of entertainm~nt, more or 

The CHAIRMAN. How much would you say that you paid outi 
J\Ir. STO>;"E. I have oot any idea. I could not make an estimate. 
The CHA.IR~. Did you pay out $500? 
J:1!r . STONE. I do not think so. 
The. CHAIRMAN. $106? 
Mr. STONil. I could not say just how much I did pay out. 

• • $ • * • 
The CHAIRMAN. You are enga&"ed in the regular bYsi.ness of your 

· office-game wa.rden-were you? 
Mr. STONE. At that time; yes, sir. · 
The Crr.u1rnAN. During all of that time? 
l\fr. STONE. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. You were under pay in the way of salary, or a per 

diem, or how? . 
Mr. STONE. Salary. 
The CHAIRM-AN. How much salary did you receive? 
Mr. Srmrn. $1,800 a year. 
The CH.AIRMAN. Do you know wha.t the men whose names you have 

given did with the sums of money that you have given us? 
J\fr. STO.TE. No, sir; I have no personal knGwledge of that. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did they render you any account? 
]\fr. STO~E. They did not. 
The CHAIRM.AN. You have no way of knowing what Mr. Gerhart did 

with the $209? 
l\Ir. STONE~ No, sir. 

• • "' • . * * • 
The CHAIRlllN. Did you pay a11y of your game wardens, other than 

MP·. Bowman, apy of this money? 
J\fr. STONE. Yes, sir. 
The C°"HAIRMAN. Which one of the game wardens? Just give us the 

names of the game wardens. Are they included in the list you gave us? 
Mr. STo::-rn. Yes, sir. 
T.he CHAIRMAN. Just rndicate, then, so that we may mark them of!. 
Mr. Sro:~rn. Craig. 
The . CHAilt.MAN. Craig is a game warden, is he? 
Mr. STO~""E. Yes, sir. He was at that time. 
Tae CHAIBlIAN. Yes. 
Mr. STONE. Kolb, Brown, Dart, Stores, Gerhart. 
'rhe CHAnn1AN. Porter and Tate were nof game wardens, were they? 
Mr. SToni. No, !'iir. . 
The CHA.ll:MAN. Or Gordon? 
llr. STOXE. No, sir. 
The CHAIRlIAN. Or Hulbert? 
Mr. STo::rn. Yes, sir; Mr. Hulbert was a game warden. 
The CHAIRMAN. Pierce? 
Mr. STONE. No, sir. 
The C:a:A..IRllAN. Tuttle? 
Mr. STONE. Yee, sir. 
·The CH:AIRMAN. What is that name-Sager? 
Mi·. STO::<B. Sather. He wa.l!I not a game wardea. 
The Crrarn~IAN. Gerhart was? 
Mr. S,TONE. Yes, sir. 
The CHA.IRHll:f. That makes eight game warctens. Those are all the 

moneys you paid those game warde:Rs? 
Mr. STO~E. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. You rendered no account of this money to :rnyone, 

d1d ?OU 1 
Mr. STO~B. I did nett. 

* * • • * .... 
Senator PGl'>lERENE. Have you not any recollection as to what became 

ef the balance of thi:s money ? 
!\fr. STOXB. No, sir; I have not. 
!\Ir. LITTLEFIELD. What does the Senator make the balance, plea:;re? 
Senator POMEREIDJ. He drst told us he had paid $1,2~0 to Bowman. 

Then, in analyzing that, he gave us two payments of 500 each and one 
ef $280. The other items he gav~ us total $620. That wonld make 
$1,870 or $1,900, 1f you use $280 as being the amount paid to Bowman. 

:Mr. LITTLEFIEL». That leaves a difference of how mucli? 
Senater POME.RfilJlJ. That would leave $600 out of the $2,500. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Yes; but there was $349.50 in addition io that. 

The whole was $2,849. 
• * $ • • * • 

Senator PO;\IE:RBNE. Can you give us any accoupt of this $349.50 ? 
M,r. STONE. Yes, sir. . 
Senato!' POMERE.Nll. What did you do with it? 
Mr. S'l'ONE. TJiat was.sent to me in full in a draft from Mr. Edmonds. 

• • • • • • 
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Senator PmrnREXE. Yon say that $349.50 was sent to you in full 'l 
Mr. STONE. I mean a check or draft was sent by Mr. Edmonds. 

* * * * 
This seems to have been an afterpayment by Edmonds to 

make up some deficiencies of some kind which Stone claims to 
have had. 

Senator POMERENE. Now go on and tell us what that was to pay for. 
Mr. STO!IB. 'l'hat was to pay a man by the .name of Fridley, at Su-

perior- -

Fridley apparently is the attorney that our friend Perrin had 
employed, and to whom he paid about a thousand doµars. He 
seems also to have had financial relations with the game 
warden. 

Senator POlHERENE. What is his first name? 
Mr. STO~'E. I do not remember now. 
Senator POMERENE. How much? 
Mr. STONE. I think it was $140. That is my recollection; but I have 

not any memorandum of that. 
Senator PoliERENE. Who else? 
Mr. STO)."E. J obn Craig. 
Senator Po:MEREN"E. How much? 
Mr. STONE. $82, I think it was. It might have been a few cents 

more. 
Senator POMERENE. Is that in addition to the $75 you gave us awhile 

ago? 
Mr. STONE. Yes, sir. 

* • • * • * • 
Sena tor Pm.rnnTu--ra. Who else? 
Mr. STOXR. W. T. Porter. 
Senator Po:o.rnRE!\"'"E. How much? 
J\Ir. STONE. 80. 
Senator PoMERE"NE. Was that in addition to the $25 yon gave him? 
Mr. STO~E. Yes, sir. 
Senator POMEREJl.'E. Anyone else? 
Mr. SToxa That is all. 

• • • • • * 
Stone, in a way, accounts for all but about $600 of the money 

which Edmonds gave him, a.nd a part of this he says he ex­
pended in entertaining, but how much he says he does not 
remember. He was not asked to account for this money by 
Edmonds or STEPHENSON. I can not see how any intelligent 
man can come to any other conclusion from this testimony than 
that this $2,849.50 was given to Stone as a bribe to secure the 
influence of himself and his game wardens in the election. and 
that after he had distributed approximately $2.000 to his as­
sistants, he retained the remainder as his part of this corruption 
fund which Senator STEPHENS<:>N was distributing so lavishly 
throughout the State. 

But it is interesting to trace this $2,500, which Sacket handed 
in currency to Mr. Stone, to the " ultimate consumer." Stone 
testified that he paid John Craig $75 upon one occasion and 
$80 upon another. I have been unable to find any testimony of 
l\fr. Craig in these volumes, so I presume that the committee 
did not call him before it, and therefore we can not trace the 
money which he received to the ''ultimate consumer:• 

. Mr. HEY13URN. The Senator says Mr. Craig was not 
called, but every possible effort was made to secure every wit­
ness whose name was mentioned by any other witness. 

l\fr. ·BRISTOW. I do not doubt that, but some of these men 
seem to have hid themselves because they did not want the 
embarrassing experience of testifying. 

G. C. KOLB. 

. But Mr. G. C. Kolb, to whom $50 was paid by Stone, did 
testify before the committee, and I will give you the cream of 
his testimony ( p. 970) : 

The CHAIRMAN. Did you receive any money during that campaign 
from anyone to be spent by you? 

Mr. KOLB. Yes. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much? 
Mr. KOLB. $50. 
'l'he CHAIRMAN. From whom? 
Mr. KoLB. From 1\Ir. Stone.· 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Give us his full name, please. 
Mr. KOLB. J. w. Stone. . 
The CHAIR:\!AN. When did Mr. Stone pay you this money? 
Mr. KOLB. Oh, I think it was about three or four weeks before the 

primaries. 
The CHAIRMAN. You were a deputy game warden at that time, were 

you? · 
Mr. KOLB. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. Where did you receive the money? 
Mr. KOLB. I think in Madison. 
The CHAnutAN. What did Mr. Stone say when he gave you that 

money as to the purpose for which he was giving it to you? 
Mr. KOLB. To spend it for the interests of Senator STEPHENSON in 

his campaign . 
The CHAIRl\IAN. He just gave you general instructions? 
Mr. KOLB. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. How did you spend it? 
Mr. KOLB. I spent it for cigars and treats. 
The CHAIR~I.A..N. All of it? 
Mr. KoLB. Yes, sir ; and in drug stores. Whenever I would drop 

into the saloons I would spend it. 
The CHAIRMAN. You say in drug stores? 
1\fr. KOLB. In drug stores; yes. Whenever I would go into a drug 

store I would buy cigars, and whenever I would drop into a saloon 
I would buy beer, for instance. 

Upon being interrogated by the chairman a.s to the nature of 
the ~loon campaign, Kolb said : -

Whenever I went .to the saloons I bought drinks and cigars for the 
boys. 

The CILURMAN. Where did you spend it; in what place? 

t
Mr. LITTLEFIELDair . In what loca.tlty? That is what you mean, is it 

no, Mr. Ch man? 
Mr. KOLB. In towns where I would drop in. · 
The CHAIRMAN. What towns were they? 
Mr. KOLB. Oh, they were towns-Elroy Union Camp Douglas-

through that territory. · ' ' 
The CHAIRMAN. What was your business then? 
Mr. KOLB. The saloon business. 
The CHAIRMAN. Where? 
Mr. KOLB. Hillsboro. 
The CHAIRMAN. How did you come to be traveling around? 
Mr. KOLB. I would be traveling around as a game warden. 
The CHAmM.AN. You were traveling around as a game warden and 

you were in the saloon business? 
Mr. KOLB. Yes. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you spend any of this money in your own 

saloon? 
Mr. KOLB. No, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. Were you alone in the saloon business? 
Mr. KOLB. I have bartenders, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. You are the proprietor? 
Mr. KOLB. Yes, sir. . 
The CHAIRMAN. ~en yon were spending this money with the boys, 

as you have stated, did you tell them that you were favoring the elec­
tion of Senator STEPHENSO. ? 

Mr. KOLB. Oh, I just simply said, "Have a drink on Mr. STEPHEN­
SON." 

The CHAIRMAN. That is what you would say-" IIave a drink on 
Mr. STEPHENSON'" ? 

Mr. KOLB. Yes. 
The CHAIRMAN. Then you would pay it out of this $50? 
Mr. KOLB. Yes, sir. 

* * • • • 
So much for Deputy Game Warden Kolb. 

* 

I have been unable to find any testimony from l\Ir. F. B. 
Brown, to whom Stone says he paid $50. But Mr. George W. 
Dart. another one of Stone's lieutenants, is a very interesting 
witness. Stone says he paid Dart $50. Now we will have M:r. 
Dart's story of the transaction (p. 974) : 

GEORGlil W. DART. 

The CHAIRMAN. Did you take any part in Senator STEPHENSON'S 
campaign in 1908, when he was a candidate for the United State.i 
Senate? 

Mr. DART. Well, slightly. 
The Ca.HR.MAN. Did you receive money from anyone to be used dur-

ing that campaign in his behalf? • 
Mr. DART. Yes. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much did you receive? 
Mr. DART. $450. 
The CHAIRMAN. From whom did yon receive it? 
Mr. DART. I received the first $50 from J. W. Stone. 
The CHAIRUAN. Who was Mr. Stone? 
Mr. DART. 'Mr. Stone was the State game warden. 
The CHAIIUI.AN. You were a deputy game warden, were you? 
:Mr. DART. I was a deputy game warden ; yes, sir . 
The CHAIRMAN. How did Mr. Stone come to give yon that money? 
Mr. DART. He gave it to me to help Mr. STEPHENSONJS interest-­
The CHAIRMAN. What did he tell you when he gave you the money? 
Mr. DART. I have forgotten the exact words. 

* * • * 
The CHAIRMAN. What did you do? 
Mr. DART. That $50 I took and used to put a man out to put up 

lithographs. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you pay him $50 for it? 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Give us the name of the man to whom you paid 

this money, if you have it. 
Mr. DART. It was my son. 
The CHAIRMAN. What is his name? 
Mr. DART. George H. Dart. 

* * • * • * • 
The CHAIRMAN. So that you gave him the entire $50? 
l\fr. DART. Yes. He hired a rig and went around putting up litho­

graphs and campaign literature. 
The CHAIRMAN. When did you receive any further sum of money for 

supporting Senator STEPHE.'SO!'r ? 
Mr. DART. I do not know just the date of it. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you get $400 in a check from Mr. Edmonds? 
Mr. DART. Yes; I did. 
The CHAIRMAN. What did you do with the money? 

That was the testimony given before the legislative committee 
in Wisconsin. 

Mr. DART. I spent that. I put it out in different ways. 
The CHAIRMAN. Tell us how. 
Mr. DART. Paying men to take their teams and turn out to fetch the 

voters on the primary day. . 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you spend the entire $400 in that way? 
Mr. DART. No. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much of that $400 did you pay out to other 

peo~le? 
Mr. DART. How much did I pay out for labor? 
The CHAIRMAN. How much did you pay out for any pUI·pose? 
Mr. DART. I spent the $400. 
The CHAIRMAN. You paid it all out? 
Mr. DART. Sure. 
The CHAIRMAN. You did not keep any of that for yourself? 
Mr. DART. Oh, no, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. To whom did you pay it? 

I 
I 
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l\Ir. DART. I could not tell you all the names. 
ment--

The biggest pay- Senator POMEREKE. In addition to that, if I understand you correctly, 
. yoti paid Wm $3 o.r $5, and now y6u say $2. 

'l'he CIIAIR:_\IA~. It will l>e necessary for you to account for that 
$400-- * * • ~ * * * 

1\Ir. LITTLEFIELD. He was going on to say "the biggest payment,n and 
something else, Mr. Chairman. 

Senator POMERENE. Whom ·else did you employ 7 
Mr. DART. A man that rims a sawmill there. His name is Lee, I 

thb:ik-oh, no; Smith. The CHAIR:UAX. Yes; I heard him say it. I run instructing him as 
to '\\hat I want him to answer. 

1\fr. DART. I did not keep a memorandum of it at all. I know the 
bigge. t payment I made was a payment of $50 to a man. 

The CIIAilUIA~. To whom wa s that paid? 
Mr. DART. His name is Frank Field. 

Senator POMEREf\'"E. What is bis first name? 
Mr. DART. Theodore Smith. 
Senator PoMEPJJNE. How much did yon pay him 7 
JI.fr. DART. I think $5. 
Senator POMERENE. For what was that? 

The CHAIR~IA:\' . For what purpose did you <>ive him that $50? 
l\lr. DART. o go up through the edge of Adams County and through 

the town of Douglas. 

Mr. DART. That wns to do what be could on -primary day. 
Senator POMERE].1". That is, to get in \oters nnd talk up Stephenson 

sentiment? 

* * * * * * • 
The CH.AIRllAX. Did you spend portions of this money in .galoons? 
1\Ir. DART. Very little of it. 

Mr. DA.RT. Talk it over; yes. 
Senator POl\IEREXE. Anybody el~e? 
AJr. DART. There is one salc){m keeper the.re. His name is Otto Giese. 

I think I paid for a box of cigars there. 
The CH.A.IR).IAN. I rend from your testimony, page 4489: * * ~ "Q. What did you do '\\ith it ?-A. Spent it. 
" Q. How 'l-A. Every old way. 
"Q. What is that ?-A. Every way. 

Senator PoMERE-"E. Anybody else'/ 
1\Ir. DARJ'. 0Ter in Crystal Lake; I can not remember their names, 

but I paid two. <lr three different men there. 
"Q. Tell us some w11y that you spent it?-A. Oh, I spent quite a 

lot of it in i:aloons." Senator Po:HEREXE. Ilow much? 
Mr. DART. $3 nnd $5. each one of them. 

l\Ir. HEYBUR~ . I hope the Senator has made it quite plain 
that that has reference, up to where he has just read, to the 
testimony before the State committee. There was nothing to 
inc1icate where that quit and wnere our t estimony commenced. 

Senator POMEREXE. The rate was from $3 to $5? 
Mr. DART. Using their teams, you know, and bringing voters in. 

'J'hat is what 1 paid the most of them. 

l\Ir. BRISTOW. That is true. I will hereafter make that 
distinction. 

~ * * * 
Senator POJJER~-"E. Anyone else? 
l\fr. DART. Over to Neshkoro. 
Senator Pmn:RE);'E. Whom did :rou emp1oy there? 
l\Ir. DART. A liveryman. · 
Senator PmrnRENE. What was his name? 

* 

Is that true? 

I s the que~tion asked by the chairman about the testimony 
before the legislatirn committee? 

Mr. DART. His name was Scovey. * * • There are two brothers 
of them in the livery business. 

l\Jr. HEYBUIL~. The chairm:m :0f the sullcommittee of the 
United States Senate. 

.l\fr. BRISTOW. Tbe chairman of the subcommittee. 
Is fhat true? 

Senator PO).fETIJ::~E. How much did you give them? 
Alr. DART. 1 think I .gave the e fellows 10. 
Senator Po1rnnEKl'l. Did you employ anyone else? 
Mr. DART. I went from there over to Red Granite and saw a lot of 

them up in Waushara County--(]uite a bunch. There are a lot of 
qunrries up in there, and I stopped at all the quarries and--

Senator PO:.'!IEREXE. Whom did ycm employ~ 
)fr. DART. Well, I slJould not go past any of them, if there ·was any-

body th et e I wanted to see. 
The CHAimIAx. Is that statement true? 
Mr. DA.BT. I could not sny just how much--

Mr. DART. I do not know their names, all of them. 
Senn tor PO::\fEP.£. ·E. How many? 
Mr. DAnT. Probably three or four· at each .quarry. 
Senator Po:uEnEXE. \\hat did you pay them? 
1\Ir. DAUT. $3 to $ti-$3 or $5 ; I do not know which. 

\ . 
The CHA.IR!\LlX. I nm not asking you how much. I am asking you 

if the tatement Vl'hich I have read to you from your former testimony * * * 
is trul.'. Do you say, now, that tba t statement is true? I Now I \\nnt to call the attention of the Senate to the fact 

~Ir. DART. Yes; that is true. I spent some in saloons. t' t th'. D ·t · d' th ·hi h Edrn els ~ t 
Tl1e CH.A.rn:\I.l~. That is the ans'\\er, then. I p1·oceed to read further I r:a is man :u IS spen mg e n;i,oney ,,, c on .,en 

from your testimony : hun by check. He made no accounting to Edmonds, and from 
" 9· Do -you know how much ?-A. Spent quite a lot -of it for J>ntting testimony that I have read preceding this i t clearly appears 

~tr~~~ratnre nnd all th.at. Every plnce 1 went to I spent money, that 1\Ir. Edmonds did not w:int any accounts rendered; and 
Toi1 put up some literature, did your from this testimony you can re.adily see why be d id not want 
!i1r. DART. _ro: I d,id not put up any liteTatm:e myselJ'.. th~e accounts. This testimony of Dart's is -very illuminating, 
The CHAillMAX. DH.1 you pay otheYS for 1Jntting up literature? as it t:r-aces this mon=- from Senator STEPHE.i:-soN, through Ed.-
Mr. D.ntT. Yes. ~., f D t th " lti 
The CHAIR~Ll.N . That ls what you meant fa the answer, is it? monds, his crunpaign manager by the way o art, o e u -
Mr. DART. I suppose . o. mate consumer" in the rock quarrie . 
The CHAIR11A~ (readmg) : At b t thi t ' ;-,~. I "ttlefi p b <r t t k ·t . th "Q. Did you make any payments to individuals ?-A. Ob, yes; I . a ou .- s une JUI . a e ~L e,,,an o a e pm: m e 

gave tb·em quite a llttle bunch of money." mterroga tor1es. On page DS2 he ~ud : 

mo~·~? .. ?ere the persons to whom you ga\e "quite a little bunch of , Go right nb l.'a d and give us tbe names of all that you can now 
. fr. D.iRT. Oh, I do not know ; I could not mention haJf or a quarter : remember. 

of t:-r·rn . l\Ir. DA.RT. There we.re a few down in the town of Megan. There was 
.., 1 John Wagner, I gave him $5; and a fellow by the n ame of Bill Ming, 

'I b ""T. .... b t Id · b t p· Id I and L0uis Zellmer. , e vJ:L.dIR:.\IAN. i ou a:re o us a ou 'ie . I Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Bow much, if 'l"OU remember? . 
Mr. DAnT. A man by the nam.e of Wil}iams<?D: Mr DART. 'rbose fellows-either °from $2 to $5. 
The CHAin'.\IAN .. How much .did you give W1llrnmson! , ifr: LtTTLEFJELD. Go right along. 
Mr. DART. I t~rnk I g;we bun S.10? 1 Mr. DART. There 'f','cre certainly more than tba.t. but I cnn not think 
The CHA!R:\TA~,:, For "'\lhat purpose· . . . of them. There is one man out in the township of Montello whose .name 
.Ir. DART. To ,,o to ~ee people around ~here ne l!'led, m the town of is Callalrnn; I gave him $5. 

Buf!nlo and Pew~uk~e. . . Mr. LtT'.l'LEFIELD. D(I you remember Scovey 'brothers? 
'.lhe CIIAIRMA);. Na.me some otheI person. ~fr. DART. I gave that-Andrew Scovey. 
Mr. DART. And Cai ter. Ur. Lt'l'TLEFIELD. Do you remember any others now? 

* * *' "' Mr. DART. No; not now. 
Tbe CHAIRlIAN. Wbo was Carter? Mr. LtTTLl~Ii'IBLD. State wbetber the men that you employed in that 
Mr. DA1tT. Carter is a farmer; Johnny Carter. Ile llves in the town wav were or were not friwils (If Senator STEPHE.·so~. 

of Buffalo. :llr. D.AI.tT. Yon bet thPS were, or e1se they would not .have got any-
rrhe CHAlR:\LlX. How much did you gh·e biJ1l? thlng. 
Ur. DART. Either 5 or ~10. 1 ~ 
Tbe CnAm:\rAx. For what purpose did you ;:-iye him this money? i\fr. LITTLEFIELD. When you were on this trip, were you using a car-
Mr . DART. 'fo go to see quite a bunch of the fellows o\er tb€re. and ria~e oe an automobile'? 

to take his team ·anu fetch them Jn on the primary day. · ),fr. DAnT. Ne; I bad a team. 
'l' hc CHAIR~IAX . Name another man. l\Jr. LITTLEFJELD. Did you have a team of your own: 
Mr. DA·RT. Quite n few around 1'estfield, around in there. Taggets ::\Ir. DAnT. Yes; !"bad rn:;- 01\Il team; that I ehnrged up to the State; 

wa s one. "' * * I think it '\\US ~5. • and when I drove nn'I" nights, I 'J)aid that out of Stephenson money. 
• • • 

1 
< Mr. 1.rTTLEFfELD. ur~ any part of this time were you discharging 

When he 'vns tesbfyjng to paymg some money to men w]Jose 
1 

an:v of your duties as game warden also? 
names he could not remember, Dart was guestioned by Senator 

1 

~Ir. D.1RT. All the time; every cray. 
PoMERENE ns follows (p. 980) : . ~Jr? Ln'TLEFIELD. What were you doing as game warden during this 

Senator Po:-.rn&E:-<E. Give the names of any of them. tn~i~. DAnT. l forget just wh t the complaints were, but I was out on 
l\1r. DAR'l'. Alhert Frank. some complaints, protecting the game. 
Senator Po:.'!iERE:\'E. How much did you pay him? 
Mr. DART. I think I paid for a box of cigars :md "'ave him either $3 I think that tbe conclusion is entirely justifiable that instead 

or $5. ' of being out protecting the game, Dart wus out hunting the 
Senator Po~rEREXE .. nyone else? · · · th · 
l\lr. DART. There was a miller there. game-searching tile rock ·quarries m e reg10n and 11aying 
Senator POMERE.·E. Defore going to that, t ell me for what yoa em- from $2 to $5 for YOtes for STEPHENSON. Yet we are told by a 

til o"ecl Frank. mn.iC1rity of the illyestigating committee that there was no cor-
1\rr. DART. Frank was going to send out word to his brothers to come, l t' f 1\1 S t th U · d 

))e sure to have them come in to the primary. rnption used in the e ec ion o r. TEPHENSOX o e mte 
Senator Po:m:RExE. You paid him $3 or $5 for that? Stntes Senate. 
:Mr. DART. I paicl him abon~ $2 .. I thiuk. I huYe quoted laro-e1y from the testimony of these men be-Senator PolIBREXE. Yon paia him S2 for that? . b . • 

Mr. DART. Yes; and I bought a box of cigars to leave there so that I cause I want to present to the Senate the story as it comes 
be could give the boys a cigar when they came in. from the supporteTS of ·senator STEPHExso::q-. 
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H. A. BOWl!A~. 

We will now take up the testimony of Mr. H. A. Bowman, to 
whom Stone says he paid $1,250 or $1,280. On page 984 will be 
found the following interrogatories: 

The CHAIR.MAN. Did you receire any money from Senator STEPHEN­
sox's campaign m~nagers dur1ng the time that you were supporting 
him? 

l\lr. IlowMAN. I received $150 from the headquarters in Milwaukee 
and $1.~G O from J. W. Stone. 

It seems there '\Jere a number of these deputy game wardens 
who were not satisfied with the a.mount Stone gave them out 
of his $2,849, and evidently in order to encourage them to 
greater activity or to satisfy their greed and avarice the head­
quarters gave them a supplementary amount. 

The CrurnMAN. You received $150 about the middle of August? . 
Mr. BOWMAN. I thlnk it w:Ls all received about that time; yes, sm 
Tbe CHAIRi\IA:'i. Whnt did yon do with the $150 that you received 

from Mr. Edmonds out of the Stephenson campaign fund '2 
Mr. IlOiVllIAN. I think that was given to Robert Clark. 
Tbe CITAIRlIAN. All of it? · 
1\!r. Bow~u~. I think so; yes, sir. 
Till' CHAIRMAN. Who was Robert Clark? 
Mr. IlowMAN. I am not sure whether he was a game warden at that 

time or whether he quit shortly before that. 
There were a number of these men employed who were not 

then game wardens who had previously been game warderis. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Please give us the address of Robert Clark. 
Mr. IlowMA~. Palmyra at that time, but I think he is now in Fort 

Atkinson. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Is that in Wisconsin 'i 
M.r. BOWMAN. Yes, sir. 
The CHAU:MAN. For whs.t purpose did you give it to Clark! 
Mr. BOWMAN. To use in the interest of Senator STEPHENSON'S pl'i­

mary campaign. 
The CHAIRllAN. Were you instructed by Edmonds or anyone to give 

it to Clark? 
Mr. Bo~n.JAN. No; I do not think I was really instructed by Edmonds. 
The CHAIRMAN. Why d1d you turn it oYer to Clark? 
Mr. BOWMAN. I hnd a talk with Mr. Edmonds about Jefferson County. 

He asked 1:ne if I knew any good worker in Jefferson County, nnd I 
think I remember mentioning the name of Mr. <:'.lark. 

The CHAinlIAN. Then he really gave you the money to be paid to Mr. 
Clark, did he? 

¥t. BOWMAN. That is the wny I took It; yes, sir. 
• • • * :lo • • 

The CHAIRMAN. You received from Mr, Stone $1,250. That was 
about the same time, was it not? 

Mr. BOW.MAN. Yes, sir. 

Mr. HEYBURN. The Senator from Kansas inadvertently 
omitted the question and answer at the top of page 985. 

l\Ir. BRISTOW. I have put some stars here because I did 
not want to quote all the details, but everything that I do quote 
is complete within itself. I am not reading the entire testi­
mony, but I show by stars where it is not complete. 

:Mr. HEYBURN. The question was by the chairman-
So that you had nothing to do with the expending of t:b.at money? 

To which Mr. Bowman replied-
Nothing at all. 
Mr. BRISTOW. Yes. I think that will appear as I go OIL 

It is covered. 
The CHAIIUI..lX. What did you do with the $1,250. received from Mr. 

Stone, or any part of it? Account for it. 
Mr. BowMA...1\l". $125 was paid to Ill. W. Tuttle. 
The CIIAIRMAN. Fol" what purpose? 
l\fr. BOWMAN. In the interest of Mr. STEPHE~so:x's primary cam· 

pa~ge CHAIRMAN. Where? 
Mr. Bow11uN. Mr. Tuttle resides at Oconomowoc. 
The CIIAini\IAN. Did you give him any instructions as to how the 

money was to be used ? 
l\Ir. BOWMAN. No; I gave him no instructions. I had a general talk 

with him, in which I suggested-as a suggestion on my part-that it 
be used in keeping up the Stephenson literature, making lists of tbe 
voters that were Stephenson supporters, and seeing that the people 
were at the polls on primary day-that the voters on these lists got out. 

* * * • * • 
Then I omit some of the testimony and proceed. 
The Cri:.AIRMAN. What is his business? 
Mr. BOWMAN. He was a game warden. 
The CIIAm~AN. He was a deputy game warden also 'i 
Mr. BOWMAN. Yes, sir. 
The CIIAIRMAN. What further sums did you pay out of that $1,250? 
Mr. BowMA~. $300 to Edwin Bissonette. 
The CIIAIRi\IAN. Where does he live? 
Mr Bow11rAN. Milwaukee. 
The CHAIRMAN. What is his business '2 
Mr. Bow.MA~. He is with the General Fire Extinguisher Co. 
The CIIAIRi\Ll.N. For what purpose did you pay him that money? 
Mr. BOWMAN. The same as .1\1-F. Tuttle; to use in the interest of Mr. 

STFJPIIENSO~'s primary campaign. 
Th'e CHA.IRll!AN. In what way? 
Mr. BOWMAN. I hnd the same talk ·with him- that I had with Mr. 

Tuttle. 
• • • * * • * 

The CHAIR:\IAN. • * * Was he to pay out' any part of the money 
that you gave him? 

Mr. BOWMAN. Not that I know of; no, s1r. 
The CHAIRMAN. That was for bis own services '2 
Mr. nowMA....~. Yes, sir. lie was to use it as' he saw fit. 
The CHAIRMAN. He might keep it a.11 for his own use? 
Mr. Bow111AN. There was nothing said by me as to how he should 

spend it in paying it out to others. 

The CHAIRMAN. Did you ever have any talk with him as to what he 
had done with that money '2 

Mr. Bow:u.AN. No, sir. I do not know what he did with it. 
'rhe CHAIRMAN. He never rendered an account? 
Mr. BOWMAN. No. sir. 

* * * • • • • 
The CHAIRMAN. Proceed and give the name of any other person to 

whom you paid any part of it. 
l\lr. BOW.MAN. c. w. Johnson. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much did you pay him? 
Mr. BOWMAN. Fifty dollars. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Give his address, Mr. Bow:!lan. 
Mr. BOWMAN. O&'hkosh. 
The CHAIR}LL~. For what purpose? 
Mr. BOWMAN. To use it in the interest of Senator STEPHENSON'S 

primary campaign. 

Mr. HEYBURN. hlr. President, I think, inasmuch as the Sen­
ator is omitting considerable parts of his testimony, in fairness 
it should be indicated. 

l\1r. BRISTOW. It is indicated ill . the manuscript and will 
appear in the REco11n. 

IUr. IlEYBUUN. It requires a comparison. I have been fol­
lowing the Senator. 

Mr. BRISTOW. If the Senator desires, I will indicate where 
I am omitting as I uroceed. 

l\1r. HEYBURN. -That will enable those who take up fue 
Senator's remarks for consideration to see what was omitted. 

Mr. BRISTOW. Yes. It will appear in the RECORD. The 
manuscript shows just where there is an omission, and I will 
state it orally if the Senator desires it. I will say that it would 

. ha-ve become entirely too voluminous to have co'°ercd the entire 
testimony, but every part to which I refer is a complete story. 
It is here exactly as it will appear in the RECORD. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Senator will suspend for 
a moment. The hour of 4 o'clock having arrived, the Chair 
lays before the Senate the unfinished business, which will be 
stated. 

The SECRETARY. .A. bill (S. 3812) to regulate public utilities 
in the District of Columbia and to confer upon the Commission­
ers of the District of Columbia the duties and powers of a 
public utilities commission. -

Mr. GALLINGER. I ask unanimous consent that the un­
finished business be temporarily laid aside. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER The Senator from New Hump· 
shire asks unanimous consent that the unfinished business be 
temporarily laid aside. Without objection, it will be so or­
dered. The Senator f-:rom Kansas will proceed. 

M:r. HEYBURN. I had reference to such testimony as refers 
to the expenditure of money in saloons. One of the omissions, 
one part of the testimony passed over, was where this witness 
testified that the money was not expended in saloons, and the 
man was not a saloon campaigner. I merely make that sugges­
tion so as to let it appear that it does not follow, because the 
Senator does not read the testimony, that there is not testi­
mony here that would be favorable to the other side of fue 
question. 

1\Ir. BRISTOW. In quoting this testimony I have stated 
wlrnt he did spend it for, according to the testimony, and of 
course the fact that he says he did not spend it in saloons fol­
lows. Of course, if he had spent it in saloons, that would have 
appeared. It does appear in the part I quoted what he says 
the. money was spent for, so there could be no misconception. 

Mr. HEYBURN. He says it was not spent in saloons. 
Mr. BRISTOW. It was not. It was spent for these other 

purposes which are narrated. 
The CHAIRMA~. Was he to pay it out . or to keep it for his own 

services? 
Mr. BowMA~. I do not think I had any -talk with Mr. Johnson as 

to whether he should keep it or--
'.fhe CHAIRM.A.N. Do you know what he did with it? 
l\fr. Bow11u.N. I do not. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did he ever render any account of it? 
Mr. BOWMAN. He did not. 

* * * $ * * 
The CHAIRMAN. Can you name some one else to whom you paid a 

part of that $1,250? 
Mr BOWMAN. c. E. Hitchon. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much did you pay him? 
Mr. BOWllA:S. $450. 
The CHAIR YAN. 'Where does he live '2 
Mr. BOWM.A..1". At Marinette. 
The CHAIRMAN. What does he do' 
Mr. BoWM.A.:'i. He keeps a hotel. 
Tbe CHAIRMAN. What hotel? 
Mr BOWMAN. I do not know what the name of the hotel ls. 
The CHAIRMAN. Marinette i.s the home of Senator STEPIIENSO~? 
Mr. BOWMAN. Yes, sir. . 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you ever have an account from bun as to the 

manner in which he expended that money?-
Mr BOWMAN. I did not. · 
The CHAIRMAN. You do not know how he expended it? 
Mr. BOWMAN. I do not. 
The CHAIRMAN. What instructions did you give him when you gave 

him the money? 
Mr. BowM.A.N. I did not give him any instructions. I had the same 

talk with him that I did with the rest of the fellows. 
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Bowman then proceeded. to submit names- of others to whom 

he i.ai<l smaller amounts. leaving a sur1}lus of between $200 and 
$300 in hjs hauds for "·bicl1 be ne\er accounted and, of cour~~, 
for d1icl'l I'le never wn::i. exvectec1 to account. This money w:is 
paid to the gurue wardens by Edmonds, some of it through S_tone 
anu rnrue of it direct, to purchase their influence in behalf of 
Se2ntor STEPHr..-so~ in the p.rimary campaign; and it was left 
to Uieir honor-that is, the traditional honor that is said to 
exist among thieves-to use this money as effectively as they 
couW to accomplish the desired result-to secure \Otes in the 
prim·try for Senator STEPHE--so~. 

Tlle item of $450 pnid to Hitehon, a l!.otel keeper in Senator 
STEPHENSON'S home town--

Mr. IlEED. Ha the Sen!l.tor disposed Qf the game wardens? 
:Jir. BRISTOW. :Kot quite. 
llir. REED. I wanted to inquire a_t the nppropriate time how 

mn.ny_ game wardens there were and h-ow many Senator STE­
PIIEN.SON secm·ed. 

~\Ir . BRISTOW. I do not know. There are 12 or 15 who 
seem from the testimony to hnYe been eruployecl, but I think 
there "°ere probably a good many more than that. Ho-w many 
of tllem rereiyed money I do not lmo\\. One, Stone claimed, he 
paid some money to, !Jut he denied he received the money from 
Stone. I do not rememb.er jnst "IT"hat his name was. I will 
speak of that later on. 

l\lr. HEYBrRX. ~Ir. Pre id.ent, it would s2em fair to state 
tbnt Stone confei-;sed thnt he b.ac1 eommitted perjury in regard 
to the paylllent. 

Mr. BRISTOW. Yes; I think Stone was a great liar. Why 
lie l !ecl, whetller to sn Te bhnself from criminal prosecution for 
imvroperly using this mone:r, or whether he lied in order to 
dec0irn Senator STEPllE~so~ is a matter of conjecture. 

llr. HEYBrRX. It was clearly sho'lfn that he made the 
stn teu::ent to defend hiruself against accounting for the Illoney. 
He made stnternents that he had paid it to men who en.me for­
·~ni.nl and ~wore he hncl not paid them an money. hlr. Stone 
found himself in tlmt position, and the committee left him there. 

.Ir. BRISTOW. As I understand it, he had a meeting of a 
numher of gnme warden , and he said, ":I htrre got to account 
for his money some way, and I want yon fellows to admit that. 
:ron got so much.' Some of them <1ic1, and one fellow refused 
ancl told the story about how it was and showed how it was. 
To mv mind the whole business is saturated with rottenness. 

:\.!r .~ HEYBrRN. It was what was termed "a frame up," 
where some of these game wardens were rallecI to i\Ir. Stone's 
houRe in the nighttime and asked to concede it to be a fart that 
he bnd pnid the money, became he had sworn that he had paid 
tl1em the rnone:r. 

.Mr BRISTOW. Before the committee of the. legi ~1ature. 
Mr-. HEYBURN. He sought to fortify that sworn statement 

b~· 1n·ocuring these men to admit they hi.u1 receiYecl the money. 
lUore than one of them notified him that they wo-uld not be used 
in tlrn.t wny, nnd Stone stood properly chflrgecl with perjury 
and n·as not inclined after thnt to be so aggressiYe. 

~fr. BRISTOW. I think there is n-0 doubt that Stone and 
PNrin and Iliordan ancl a lot of tllese men perjured them­
seh·es as to whnt they clid with the money that was given Lhern_ 
As I have snid, '"hether they perjured themselves in order to 
~rrnill disclosures that would h1n·e been more emlmrrassing than 
to lie about it uucl h·ied to frame up an excfil'e, or whether they 
dkl it in order to decei rn Srr:PHEN so~, who expected them to 
use it, or whether it was girnn to them to subsidize them and 
purchase their influence and induce them to work and exert 
what influence they had tbro gh the State in STEPHE:NsoN's 
behalf, and they felt they had to nccotmt for it or admit they 
had sold out in this political f'nrn1mign, nnd rather tlmn admit 
tlrnt they hall sold out they thought they would frame up some 
kincl of a lie t0 tell to the committ~an these rensons for ac­
counting for the expenditure of this enormous amount of money 
among the people of '\Vi c<>nsin in that election of course are 
mere matters of conj('cture, bnt to my mi!1d it makes 110 differ~ 
ence as fnr as the merits of its b-earing on this case go. In my 
judgment the enormous expenditure of money giren to men as it 
was to thffe men is the corrupt use of money in an election, and 
I do not see llow the Senate is going to escape that conclusion. 

I nm simply going OYcr the details here to show what these 
men say they did '\\ith the money. The patent, indisputable 
fact is that they got the money to work for STEPHENSON. 
That is admitted by SrEPHnsoN and his managers, and the men 
th0mselves ndmit that they got it. If they violated in tile dis­
bur~crnent of this fund throughout the State the laws of Wis­
eo11sin, and might be inc1icted for it, or if they were expected 
by STEPHE~so~'s manngers to spend it and did not, but kept it 
in ste:-td, or \Yllether they receiYed it simply ns n bribe or a cor­
ruption fund to induce them to talk for STEPHENSON, and to ere-

ate Stephenson sentiment, an expression that is used so much, 
is only an incident. 

The item of $450 paid to H!tchsm, a .hotel k~eper in Senator 
§TEPilENSON's home town, aj:trncted the attention of Senator 
Poll:BENE, who asked (p. DS9) : 

~fr. Bmvman, wby was it that l ou gave this sum of $430 to llr. 
Hit<;hon? 

Mr. Bow:u.A.N. I had a talk with Mr. Ilitcbon, a nd I thought he was 
in a p-ositio~ to do some good work. 

Senator PoS!EREXE. He w-as a brother of one of the game waruens? 
l\lr. BOWMAN. Yes, sir. 
Senator Po:\IEREXE. And JHr. Hitchcm lived in Senator STEPRENso::q's 

own home? 
Mr. DOWUAN. Yes, sir. 

* ¢ ~ ~ 
Senator PoliERENE. You 'lfent into Senator STEPHExsox's own home 

county and placed $450 there! 
Mr. BOV.' hlA:"'l' . I did. 
Sena tor PmIEREXE. What was that fo r ? 
Mr. Bow:uA. · I had a talk with Mr. Hit chon ; I thought he was in a 

position to do Mr. STEPIIExsox some good in t he northern part of 
Marinette County and De Forest and Florence. 

Sena tor POMEREl\~. What was bis business ? 
Mr. BOWllA.N. l'ilr. IIitchon's? 
Senator PO:.\IEREXE. Yes. 
Mr. IlowhlAX. The hotel business. 
Senator Po:.UERE;-;E . .And the saloon business ? 
Mr. Bow:ua.'.'\. Yes. 
Senator PolIEREXE. How was he to use this $4001 
Mr. Bowl\UN. To see that the Stephenson literature was kept up an d 

to get people to make lists of Stephenson supp.orters nnd for men at 
the PCllls on primary da~-. 

Senator POMEREXE. Did it not occur to you t hat Mr. STEPREXSO:-l' and 
his home f1iends could look after their own county? ' 

Mr. BowuA." No; I did not think anything about it. 
::: *' ;": 

Se-na.tor PolIEREXE. You paid $430 to one man, $125 t o another, $300 · 
to- ano-ther, $100 to another, $5-0 to ::rnothe1t, and $20 to. another, and 
you recci•ed no accounts for any. of th~se sums? 

l\fr. BOWMAY. I did not. 
Senator ro:m:'R'EXE. And you DC\E.'r asked for them? 
Mr. Bow~1Ax. No, sir. 
Senator Po:UEREXE. During: the time that you were campaigning you 

were on duty as game warden and recei>ing a compensation? 
l\fr. Bow:uAx. I was; yes, sir. 
Senator PmIEREXE. A compensation of $2.50 a day and your ex­

penses? 
Ur. Bmnu.x. $3.50. __ _ 
Senator Pm1EREXE . ..1.nd expenses. During that campaign what did 

your expenses amount to? 
Mr. Bow::uA.x. I do not remember. 

* Senator Po:.\IERE:XE. What expenses did :mu charge up t o the State ? 
Mr. BoWllLL'\'. lly actual expenses that I thought sbould be charged 

up to the State. 
S<'nator Po:\IERE.."\E.. What were they'? 
Mr. BOW:\IAX. Mile::ige nnd hotel bills. 
Senator· Po:UEREXE. You dld not charge any mileage to t he Stephen-

son account? 
Mr. Bow .u:x. No; I did not. 
Senator PolIEREXE. ::\or any of the meals? 
Mr. BOW:IU.N. I did not. 
Senator Po:~IEr.E:xE. Did you ba>e any liwry hire at any time ? 
l\Ir. Bow:UAN. I did. 
Senator ro7iIERE:XE. Did you ch:ug(' that up to the Stephenson 

account? 
Mr. D-ow:'I~. I did not. 
From the testimony, it clearly appears that this man Bowman 

was an officiill crook nucl a political blackleg-a fit ma11 to be 
as~ociutecl with the Stephenson rampaign, under the geneq1lship 
of Edmonds, Sacket & Co. But I cal'l tbe attenticn of the 
Senate now to a deputy game warden of a somewhat different 
type. 

A. I. HULBERT. 

A. I. HuJl>ert was a resident of Barron, Wis., and was a 
deputy game warden. On page 953 of the testimony, he was 
askell by the chairman : 

Did :mu recei>e any money from }lr. Edmonds during that campaign ? 
Mr. HCLBERT. Yes. 
The Crr.im~1u . F'or what purpose? 
Mr. HuLBEI:T. I do not know. 
The CH.!In::U....._.._. How did it come to you~ 
1Ir. HGLBERT. I can explain i t to rou . maybe. 
The CHAIR\!AX. Suppose rou do. 
Mr. HuLBEnT. When the campaign first started out I gvt a letter 

from Mr. Edmonds, I think, asking me to take charge of Barron 
Counh. I told him I could not do it; th.at I had all the work I 
could ·ao, nnd v.as under civil service and could not do it. It went 
on from that time down until, I think it was, the :?~th of August. 
Mr. Porter later on took. charge of Barron Connty. 

l\fr. LITTLEFlE.LD. What name is that? 
l\lr. Ht:LBEnT. i\Ir. Warren Porter. I met him at Cameron. He is 

an old soldier :rnd was going to the soldiers' reunion. He said be had 
Barron County fixed up all right. with the exception of the city of Bar· 
ron. He wanted to know of me if I would not pay cE>rtain parties that 
he had spoken to some money to look after the polls in 1he city of 
Barron. He wanted to know if I would not do tbnt for Uncle Ike. 
T hat is the way be mentioned it. I told him I had kept out of it so 
far and I did not want to be mixed in it. He saicl, " Will you do it 
for' me?" and I said I wcmld. So I paid different partie · there a small 
sum of money ont of my own pocket. which :r wns to l"'CeiYe from Mr. 
Porter when be got bacll:. I dic1 not expect any money. He went t o 
Milwaukee. t 

Sena.tor Po1rnRE.·E. Whom do you menu by "he"? 
Mr. IlGLBErt:r. Warren l'orter. He went to Milwaukee ; and the next 

day er so, or mayl>e mo days afterwards, the check came from Mr. 
E dmonds. Whether be sent that or not I could not sta te. 
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Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Whether who sent it? 
Mr. HULBERT. 1\Ir. Porter. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Oh ! Whether Mr. Porter had the $100 sent to 

you, you can not tell? 
Mr. HULBERT. No. I got that check, and that is the wny I got it. I 

can not explain it any other way ,than that. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Go right on and state the parties to whom you paid 

the sums and the amounts. There is no objection to that I suppose. 
Mr. HULBERT (referring to memorandum book). It is rather dim. I 

wrote it with a pencil. I took it down at the time I paid each one. 
You see I expected to get m;: money from Warren Porter. I paid :ID. W. 
Pierce $5 and $2.50. The :i;5 was for working at the polls1 as I under· 
stood it, and the $2.50 was for posting bills. He is a b1llposter and 
did some posting of bills. I do not know just what it was. I paid 
John Webster $3. 

Mr. LITTLEFIELD. For what? Give the names and the amounts. 
State for what the money was paid. 

Mr. HuLDERT. I could not tell you what it was for. Warren Porter 
told me who to pay. 

Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Oh! You were paying out these sums at the re­
quest of Mr. Porter? 

Mr. HuLDERT. Yes. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. By virtue of an arrangement that had previously 

been made by him? 
Mr. IluLDERT. I met him at Cameron. He was going away and said 

he had not done it. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. He gave you these names ana requested you to hand 

the men these different sums? 
l\lr. HULBERT. He did not tell me how much. He said to give them 

what they asked, but not to give over $5 to any one of them. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Go right along. 
Mr. HULBERT. Tom Case, $2; Charles Wyckoff, $1; John Timblin, $2. 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Give their residences. 
Mr. HULBERT. All in the city of Barron. I paid "Chuck" Post $3. 

He lives a mile and a half from Barron, in the town of Barron. He was 
to look after the polls, as I understood it. They hold their caucus in 
the city in a hall, and be was te look after the polls there. That is 
what I understood from Porter. I paid Charles Miller $3. He lives 
about 9 miles from Barron in a town there. I did not pay that until 
three or fonr weeks, probably a month, or maybe two months afterwards. 
I do not remember. I paid it later on. I phoned him. He told me to 
phone him, and I phoned him with regard to it. Charles Williams I 
gave 50 cents. Williams was a man that drove a team; that is, he 
drove a team to haul voters to the polls. I paid all but the men tha.t 
drove the teams before I receiv·ed any money at all, before I knew I 
was going to get any money or had any idea of it. 

Mr. LITTLEFIELD. Have you finished the list? 
Mr. HuLEERT. Yes, sir. 
l\fr. LITTLEFIELD. What does it aggregate? 
Mr. HULBERT. $24.50. 
Senator PoMERENE. What is that amount? 
Mr. HULBERT. 24.50. 

* * * * * * * The CH.A.IR:IUN. Did you receive a check in an envelope from Mr. 
Edmonds? 

Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. Without any letter accompanying it at all? 
l\lr. HULBERT. There was a letter in with it. 
The CHAIRMAN. What did you do with the letter? 
Mr. HULBERT. I think I burned it up later on. 
The CHAIRMAN. Do you remember the contents of the letter? 
Mr. HuLBEBT. As ner.r as I can remember, I think the letter said: 

" I am this dny mailing you a present which should have been mailed 
before, but was overlooked." 

The CHAIRMAN. Was that before or after the primary election? 
Mr. HULBFlltT. I think I got that either on the 31st or on the 1st. 

That is as near as I can remember. 
The CHAIRllA.N. You got it either the day before the primary election 

or on that day? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir; I do not know which. I would not want to 

swear to that. 
The CH.AIRMAN. Did you expend that in the interest of Senator 

STEPHENSON? 
Mr. HULBERT. No, sir; I did not. 
The CHAIRMAN. In whose interest did you spend it? 
Mr. HULBERT. I used that for myself ; I kept it. 
The CHAIRM.4.N. You kept the $100? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. You did not pay out any of it at all? 
Mr. HULBERT.- I paid out my own money, and that is the way I was 

reimbursed. 
The CHAIBMAN. Disregard the identity of the money. Did you pay 

out any money of your own in the interest of Senator STEPHENSON? 
Mr. IlULBERT. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. When did you pay it out? 
Mr. HULBERT. I paid it out, as I say, all but for the boys that drove 

the teams, before I got this money from Mr. Edmonds. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much. altogether, did you pay out before you 

got this $100 from Edmonds 1 
Mr. HULBERT. I would not state certainly whether I saw Mr. Post 

before that or not. He lives up in the country. 
The CHAIBMA..~. Assume that you did. How much did you pay out? 
l\.fr. HULBERT. About $3.50, as near as I can remember. 
The CHAIR MAX. Altogether? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. $3.50? 
Mr. HuLBEnT. Yes. sir; that is, if I paid Mr. Post before. 
The CHAIRhlA:i. What was the amount paid Mr. Post? 
Mr. HuLBER'.l'. $3. That would make $6.50, if I paid him after I 

got the money. 
The CHAIRMAN. So that this $100 more than reimbursed you for the 

money that you had paid out? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. You had paid that money out in the interest of 

Senn tor STEPHFJ~so~'s campaign, had you not? 
Mr. HULBERT. I understood I was to pay that out for Mr. Porter, 

and that Mr. Porter was to pay me. I took it down here-
The CHAIRMAN. I mean, were you working for Senator STEPHE~SON's 

nomina tlon ? 
Mr. HULBERT. No, sir. • 
The CHAIRMAN. Were you friendly to Senator STEPHE~SON ? 
l\fr. HULBERT. Yes, sh- ; I was. 
The CHAIR~IAN. You were not working against him, were you? 
Mr. HULBERT. No, sir; I was not • 

• 

The Clllrnl!AN. Whatever you did was friendly to him? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes sir. 
The CHAinllAN. When you received the $100 you kept it and ·counted 

it a present, dld yon ? 
Mr. HuLB:tllT. I kept it; I did not know what else to do with it. 
The CHAIRMAN. The reason you have been questioned about this is 

because the Senate committee, in its report, on page 2247, comments 
upon you having been paid $100. You are called for tbe purpose of 
explaining whether or not you received that to work for Senator STE­
PHENSON. Were you already working for Senator STEPHENSON? 

Mr. HULBERT. No sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you commence working for Senator STEPHE~SON 

after you received the $100? 
Mr. HcLBERT. Maybe I do not exactly understand; but my under­

standing of this is that I had not been counted on to work in the cam­
paign for anybody. I did not ask anybody--

The CHAIRMAN. Whom were you supporting? For whom did you 
vote? 

Mr. HULBERT. I voted for Senator STEPHENSON. 
The CHAIRMAN. When did you first make up your mind to vote for 

Senator STEPHENSON? . 
Mr. HuLEERT. When he first came out. 

. 'fhe CHAIRMAN. Then you were a friend of Senator STEPIIENSO. 's? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. You were not doing any friendly act in the interest 

of any other man's nomination, were you? 
Mr. HULBERT. No, sir; I was not. 
Senator rol\IER1i1ND. You spent $24.50 at the request of Porter? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir; at the request of Warren Porter. 
Senator Po:urnENE. And then you spent $3 in addition to that ? 
Mr. HULBERT. No. · 
Mr. LITTLEFIELD. That is part of it. 
Senator POMERENE. That is part of it? 
l\Ir. HULBERT .. Yes, sir. 
Senator POMET.F.NE. Were you reimbursed by Porter? 
Mr. HULBERT. No, sir. He did not pay me back at all. 
Senator POMERE!(E. So, with the $100, you had a balance then, ot 

$7~50? , 
l\fr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
Senator l'OMERENE. Which was a present to you? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. -
Senator POMRRENE. From the time Senator STEPHE.NSO~ announced 

his candidacy you had been working in his behalf? 
Mr. HULBERT. I did not understand it that way. 
Senator POMERE::\'E. Were you? Were you talking in his behalf? 
Mr. !IuLnERT. I did not talk politics with anybody. 
Senator Po.MERE-XE. What did you get this $100 for? 
Mr. HULBERT. That is what I say-I do not know. 
Senator POMERE-XE. You do not know? 
Mr. HULBERT. No, sir. 
Senator POMlIBE~E. Do you often .,.et pl'esents of that kind? 
Mr. HULBERT. No, sir. It is the fust one I ever got, and I am sorry 

I got that. 
Senator POMERE.NE. You did go around and employ a number of these 

men. though? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir · at the request of Mr. Porter I did that. 
Senator POMERE~E. what did you say to them when you employed 

them? 
Mr. HULBERT. I told them just what Mr. Porter told me. He said 

that he had gone off in a hurry; he wanted to go to meet some of his 
company in Milwaukee, and he forgot to 'pay those bills and wanted 
me to pay them for him. I told every one of them I was paying those 
bills for Mr. Porter. -

Senator POHERE ·E. Was that before or after the primary? 
Mr. HULBERT. That was before the primary. 
Senator POMERENE. How long before? 
Mr. HULBERT. I think it was-well, I met Mr. Porter in Hamburg, 

6 miles from home, and he was then on his way to Milwaukee. I think 
that was on the 29th. I could not swear positively. 

Senator POMERENE. It was near the date of the primary? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
Senator POMERENE. You never asked Porter for the money afterwards, 

did you? 
Mr. HULBERT. I spoke to him about it; yes, sir. 
Senator PoM:EllENE. What was said between you? 
Mr. HULBERT. I do not know just exactly what there was said, but I 

spoke to him al:>out the fact that he never had paid me that money yet, 
and he asked me if I did not get my pay. I said I got some money, but 
where it came from I did not know, or what it was for. He said. " If 
you are paid well enough, if you are satisfied, all right; keep still." 

Senator PoMERENFJ. " If you are satisfied, all right"? 
:Mr. HULBERT. " Keep, still " ; yes. 
Senator PoMERENE. 'Keep still"? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
Senator PoMERE:NE. Why did he say that? 
Mr. HULBERT. I do not know, sir. 
Senator PoMERENE. When was that said? 
Mr. HULBERT. That might have been a month and it might have been 

six weeks. 
Senator PO)IEP.E E. After the primary? 
Mr. HULBERT . .After the primary. As I understood it, as I remember 

now, he went away on a visit somewhere. Ile went to the soldiers' 
r eunion. 

Senator Po:uERENEl. This was Edmonds who sent you this check 
for $100? · 

Mx. HULBERT. Yes, sir; as I remember it. 
Senator Po:uEREXEl. You had had some talk with him before, had 

you not? · 
Mr. HULBERT. I never had any talk with Ml'. Edmonds, any more 

than he wrote me a letter and asked me to take charge of Barron 
County. 

Senator POllERENE. And you declined? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir; I declined. I told him I could not do it. 
Senator POMERENE. And notwithstanding that fact he sent you $100? 
Mr. HULBERT. Yes, sir. 
Senator Po~rERENE . I wish you would explain to us why he should 

send you $100. 
Mr. HULBERT. I can not do it, Senator. 
Hulbert's inclination was to be an honest and upright citizen. 

The laws of his State provide that-
No officer, agent, clerk, or . employee under the government of the 

State shall, directly or indirectly, solicit or receive or l:>e concerned 
in any manner in soliciting or receiving any assessment, subscription, 
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or contribution for political service, whether voluntary or involuntary, 
for any political purpose whatever, from any officer, agent, clerk, or 
employee of the State. 

Mr. Hulbert naturally felt that such statute forbade his ac­
cepting any money to work in political campaigns, and so when 
Edmonds first asked him to take charge of the Stephenson 
campaign up there he declined. But when his friend, Porter, 
asked him to pay certain parties some money which Porter had 
agreed to pay them, but which he could not because it was 
necessary for him to take a train to fulfill an engagement, Hul­
bert feJt that it was nothing improper for him to accommodate 
Mr. Porter. And so he paid the money to the parties, as 
requested, and thereby became involved, somewhat to his cha­
grin, in the Stephenson campaign financial "propaganda." His 
weakness, of course, was in retaining the $75.50, to which he 
thought he had no right and which he believed he should not 
have taken. But that simply illustrates the demoralizing in­
fluence on a community of having political corruptionists search­
ing the country throughout for men who will accept bribes 
and be influenced and induced to take part in political cam­
paigns for money. The kind of political corruption practiced in 
this Stephenson campaign is most insidious and dangerous to 
the welfare of the country. Indeed, I think it is more demoral­
izing on public morals than open and flagrant bribery in the 
legislature, such as was practiced in the Lorimer case. 

Now I come to the last witness I am going to quote from, 
and it presents another interesting phase of this Stephenson 
campaign. 

ll'. J. EPPLING. 
So persistent and determined was Edmonds to bring within 

his net every element of Wisconsin's population that even the 
ministry did not escape his vigilance, as is shown by the testi­
mony of F. J. Eppling, on page 903: 

The CHAIRMAN. • • • M~. Eppling, where do you reside? 
Mr. EPPLINO. Sheboygan, Wis. 
The CHAIRMAN. What is your occupation? 

. ~fr. E~PLINO. I am at the present time In the insurance business, 
temporarily. 

The CHAIRi\IA.N. What is your profesilion? 
Mr. EPPLING. I was a clergyman. 
The CHArnllAN. Were you a clergyman during the summer of 1908? 
Mr. EPPLING. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. Of what denomination? -
Mr. EPPLI G. The Lutheran. 
The CHAIRMAN. Where were you located at that time? 
Mr. EPPLING. Algoma, Wis. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you participate in the campaign of Senator 

STEPHENSON for the United States Senate in the year 1908? 
Mr. EPPLING. I did. . 

• * • • • • • 
I omit some of the testimony and proceed. 
The CHAIRMAN. Did you at that time receive any money from him? 
Mr. EPPLINO. At the first interview? I did. 
The CHAIRMAN. Yes. 
Mr. EPPLING. I did. 
The CHAIRM..tN. How much? 
l\Ir. EPPLING. $75. 
The CHAIBMAN. You can not give the date, you say? 
Mr. EPP LING. I could not. 
The CHAIRMAN. How much altogether did you receive from him? 
l\Ir. EPPLING. $400. 
The CHAIRMAN. E'or what purpose did you receive that money? 
Mr. EPPLING .. It was fo~ the purpose of covering my expenses in 

helprng to orgamze the various counties. 
The CHAIRMAN. What do you mean by the term "organize" ? 
Mr. EPPLI~G. To find somebody who is familiar with political work 

to help to brmg out the voters, to properly present the candidate to the 
peopl~. 

The CHAIR:\IAN. Did you enter upon that work? 
Mr. EPPLING. To some extent. 
The CHAIRMAN. How long did you engage in it? 
Mr. EPPLING. About six weeks. . 
The CHAIRMAN. During that time you received these sums of money? 
Mr. EPPLING. Yes, sir. 
Th!! CHAIRllAN. Did you pay any of that money to other people fo~ 

workmg? 
l\Ir. EPPLING. Not at all; not one penny. 
The CHAIR~IAN. It was all for your services? 
Mr. EPPLING. Personal expenses and compensation. 
The CH.AIRMAN. What class of work,, did you do? 
Mr. EPPLING. I did none at first-It was not my intention to do 

1tnY work at all. 
The CHAIRMAN. Then for what were you to receive the money? 
Mr. EPPLING. That is, you must take into view-which wlli be prop 

erly explained later-how I was drawn into this campaign. -
The CHA.IRMAN. Please answer my question. How were you to ex-

pend the money? 
Mr. EPPLING. For my personal expenses. 
The CHArnMAN. What were you to do for the money? 
Mr. EPPLING. I was to look up certain parties in various counties 

who could do political work for Mr. STEPHE~SON. 
The CHAIIlMAN. Who were those parties? 
Mr. EPPLING. Mr. Werner Pflughoeft, in Taylor County· Dr Frank 

in Clark County; l\lr. Bratz, an insurance solicitor fn 'Washington 
County; and another son of Mr. Pflughoeft, in Outagamie County. 

The CHAIR:\IA.N. Those were the persons that you were to look up 
Was any part of this money in the nature of a subscription to th~ 
chureh? 

Mr. El"PLING. Not at all. 
The CH.AinMAN. It was all for your personal compensation? 
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Mr. EPPLING. Positively. 
The CHAIRMAN. And for work to be done by you? 
Mr. EPPLING. By myself personally. 
The CHAIRMAN. Who gave you the money? 
Mr. EPPLING. Mr. Edmonds. 

It appears also from the testimony, on page 905, that, in addi­
tion to this $500 paid this man by Edmonds, STEPHENSON made 
a contribution of $200 to his church, for which he was given 
due credit. This contribution was made on the 22d day of 
August, a little over a week before the primary was held. 

But be it said to the credit of the ministry that this man is 
not now disgrac\ng that high and holy calling. He has found 
it necessary to engage in the insurance business, doubtless 
since he has become known to be a boodling politician whose 
services are for sale in political campaigns. 

I might continue for hours to read testimony from other wit­
nesses and participants in this campaign of corruption, but it 
is unnecessary. It would simply weary the Senate and . only 
fill the RECORD with additional disgusting details. The evidence 
which I have presented shows conclusively that l\Ir. STEPHEN­
SON and his representatives have violated the laws of Wisconsin 
by paying money to inspectors or judges of e)ection, by hiring 
officers of the State administration to work in this political 
campaign, and have employed men to perform political services 
contrary to the statutes of the State. But, as I said in the 
beginning, the important features of this case for the Senate 
to consider is not tpe violation of the laws of Wisconsin, but 
the moral turpitude involved in the election itself. The evi­
dence of Dee, Perrin, Riordan, Dresser, Knell, Stone, Ring, 
Wayland, Dart, Kolb, Bowman, Hulbert, Eppling, and many 
others shows conclusively that men, in consideration of money 
received from STEPHENSON and his managers, supported STE­
PHENSON in the campaign and induced other men, through the 
use of money, to vote for }\'.Ir. STEPHENSON in the primary elec­
tion. No other conclusion can be drawn from the testimony 
submitted. And the action of Sacket, the bookkeeper of the 
campaign, in destroying his records, as shown in his testimony; 
the efforts of STEPHENSON to evade the investigation by the 
State authorities; and the sending of the correspondence to 
Michigm, as shown in the testimony of some of the witnesses, 
so that it would be out of the reach of the legislati"e commit­
tee when it undertook the investigation, are strongly corrobora­
tive· evidence showing that Mr. STEPHENSON and his managers 
knew that they had violated the State law. 

It is a disagreeable duty· to pass upon the action of the vener­
able Senator from Wisconsin, for whom no one in this body 
personally has anything but the most kindly feelings. We are 
called upon, however, to pass upon the integrity of the Senate 
and to protect its seats from being made the subject of barter 
and sale as pieces of political merchandise. If such campaigns 
as the one conducted in Wisconsin which resulted in the elec­
tion of l\Ir. STEPHENSON are to meet the approval of . this body, 
then it will lose the respect of the American people. The Sen­
ate can not have the confidence of the people if men immenselv 
rich, with little qualification for the great office of Senator of 
the United States, but who desire the position as a child wants 
a toy, are to be permitted to employ political highwaymen as 
managers and organizers, such as the agents of STEPHENSON 
were, and then turn over to them vast sums of money fo be 
used in purchasing the support of men, wherever they can be 

. found, who will yield to such inducement. 
If this Government is to live, corruption in high places must 

be made as heinous as treason, for it is in the end more dan­
gerous to the Nation's welfare. For the reasons given I can 
not supvort the motion of the Senator from Idaho. 

Mr. KENYON. Mr. President, it is rather a late hour to 
commence the discussion of this case, and I ask the Senator 
from Idaho if he will not consent to the laying aside of the 
matter at this time? 

Mr. HEYBURN. Mr. President, I do not think there is any 
sufficient reason for now laying aside the-order of business. It · 
is a question of the highest privilege, and there is considerable 
time left in which to discuss it this afternoon. 

Mr. OVERMAN. Mr. President, I suggest the absence of a. 
quorum. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The absence of a quorum be­
ing suggested, the Secretary will call the roll. 

The Secretary called the roll, and the following Senators 
answered to their names: 
Bacon 
Bourne 
Bristow 
Bryan 
Burnham 
Culberson 

· curtis 

Gardner 
Gronna 
Heyburn 
Johnson, Me. 
Kenyon 
Kern 
Lodge 

Martine, N." J. 
Nelson 
Overman 
Page 
Perkins 
Poindexter 
:Pomerene 

Smith, G::t. 
Smoot 
Stephenson 
Sw::rnson 
Warren 
Wetmore 

• 
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Ur . ..KENYON. Mr. President, before· the announcement is bitter ·passions and naHrow prejudices as well as his fervent 
made, apprehending th::it there will be no qnorum, I should like patriotism and dauntless. spirit. Jt is no ·easy task to do this. 
to give notice-- "Much has been said of him, much has been w1itten or him; 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Chair will state tha.t nCil'th- ml!Ich tillrt wa.s false, m11.eh· that wais true·. Even at this· day, 
ing is in order except to secure a quorum or to adjourn. when many m-en still live who knew ~ .iit is difficult to seva-

Mr. OVERMAN. Then .. I mo.Te th.at the Sennte a.d'jotll'n. rate the h'ue from the false~ It is true ot all people and all 
The PRE SIDING OFFICER. The Chair' wilI sn:Silend put- ages that really g:re:i.t men UD.de:I.'go a process of idealiiation in 

ting the motion made by the Senator from North Carolina until which tile fu:Jrrows are all smoothed away and the angles all 
the result of the roll call has been· annormc-ed. rounc!ed out. It is difficult for us to think of Washington as 

l\fr. WARREN~ llir. President, I wish to s~y for my coI- · suffering frQm hungH" or thirst, from cold 01~ heat, n.s ever 
league [Mr. CLARK of Wyoming] that he was. obliged to return stumh]i.:m:g in.ta error or perplexed by doubt~ We have stripped 
to his home to-day an a.cconnt oi illness. him of all the-se human attnlmtes and! think of him decid..ilng 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The call of the roil discloses · between right and wrong by intuition and achievtng great re--
the presence of 27 .Senators-less than a. quorum.. · sruts and solving great problems by inspirati01ll.. For nearly 50 

l\lr. !IEYBURN. · Mr. President, I ask that the names. of years this process of ideallzafum with respect to Houston ill!. · 
absentees he called. been going on. In. addition tO' tha.t1 from the time Houston 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sena.toy from Idaho asks reached Texas, in the- glory of his prune unti.1 bent and ith­
that the names of the absentees be called. Without objection, ered and weary his great spirit answered: the c:lJ.ll of. its l\la:ker, 
the Secretary m1.l eaJ:l the names of the absentees. he li'ved in the "ery midst af storm and ta:mnlt. So intense was 
· The Secretary called the nnmes of the ahsent Sena.tors. his personality that when. he engaged in a political contest the 

l'lfr. OVE.Rl\fAN and Ml". HEYBURN addressed the Chair.. people forgot former lines cf pulltica.I division and drvided irrto 
The :PRESIDING OFFICER. The Senator from North Caro- . Houston and :.tnti-Houston factions. 

lina [l\lr. OVERMAN], who :first addressed the Chair, is r~- , · "Men thought of Houston and ta.11..-00 of Houston in te:I'lll& of 
·niz.ed. the superlative~ On the one hand he was rrn orator. of brilliant 

Ur. OVER~IAN. I moT"e that the Sena~e adjourn. · equipment and unexcelled power andl on the other he was an 
l\Ir. HEYBURi"'i. I rose to make th.at motion ; I was-on m-y nnlettei'.ed and untut01;ed clown; on the cme side he was a 

feet for· that purpose. - · statesman with a keen insight and. profound grasp of govern­
- The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Senator from No:rth Ca.r0>- mental problems and on the other he was a stupid mountebank 
Jina [Mr. OvmmANJ h:ia: :first addressed the Chair on the srune . and a dangerous demagogue; on on-e side he was a soldier com­
subject. bining the wisdom of W::i.shington with the daring of Napoleon 

:U:r. HEYBURN. He could n.ot have the :floor until the result while on the other his military ca:pactty was denied and ..Ills 
of the roll calI had been anno.unced. oourage questioned. It is wtfu. tl,lis curious compound of all 

The- PRESIDING OFFICER. The Chair will put tbe motion. alleged to be good and all alleged to be bad that we have to 
It is a matter of smaill importance who makes it when two deal to-night. . 
·senators make the same motion. Th:e question is on agreeing "Samuel Houston was born ~I.arch 2,. 1793, in Roc.kridge 
to the motion that the Senate adjomn. County, Va., a county that was the cradle of many di tin-

Th-e motion was agreed to; and (at 4 0 clock and 45 minutes guished Virginians and that holds the sacred du.st of many of 
p. m.) the Senate adjourned until l\Ionday,. March 4, 1912,. at 2 your illustrious dead. He came. from strong and sturdy Scotch­
o.~cloek P• m. Irish stock. His father served with credit as. a ri:fle.Dlll.Il. in the 

HOUSE OF' REPRESENTATIVES. 

The House met at 12 &'dock noon. 
T.he Chapl'2.in, Ilev. Henry N. Coudai., D. D., offered the follow­

mg prayer: 
- Our Father in hea. ven, we would draw near to Thee in fa.ith,. 
hope, and 1crre. Realir...ing our dependence upon Thee for all 

' thhigs tempo:ral and spirituaJ!, we most fervently pray for wis-­
dom to guide and strength to sustain us. in a.Il c.ur undertakings. 
which mtiy be in acco-rd.ance with the illws Thou ha.st ordained. 
Help us, we besee€h Thee, to pray as we- work and work as we 
pray, Jest we discredit our Maker and bring down the temple 
upon our own hends and tlms ignominfousl'y perish in the eo,n. 
:tlict 'twixt right and wrong. Hear ns and make us '1.'hine nE>w 
and always. In the spirit of. the Lord Jesus Christ. Amen.. 

The Journal of the proceedings of yesterday was read and 
approved. 

GEN. SAM HOUSTON. 

Revolutionary Army. His mother was of magnificent physique 
and great force of character, giving con.fhrmation of the truth 
that behind every great man stands a great woman as his 
mother. When Sam was 13' years of age bis fatiler died, and 

. bis m-other wi1h her six sons and tlu'ee daughters moved across 
the mountains and settled (i)n the Tennessee· River in what was 
then a wilderness and on the very border line of civilization. 
To the west of them the Indian tribes were their only neighb€lrs. 
Her.e a rude cabin was built and the family experienced all the 
trials and enoonntered an the privations incident to ::c life on 
the frontier. 

"When he was about 14 years of age he ran awaiy from home 
to the Cherokee Indians, with whom he lived for- severnl years 
as the adopted son of the Cherokee chief. When the. Wair of 
1812 came on he enlisted as a private, was desperately wotmded 
at the battle- O'f. the Horseshoe Bend, where he. first saw AndFew 
Jackson .. After many months of suffe:ring. he rejo.i:n-e.d the Army 
and. reeeived rapcid promotion. He restgned :from the A.rmy and 
studied law;. in. six. months was ad'mitted to the brur; wa.s dis­
kict attorney. In 1823. he was elected to Congress-,, and reelected 
in 1825. During this: time he renewed acquaintaneeship with 
Jackson, and from that time until Jackson's death was his 

Mr. BEA.LL of Texas. Mr. Speaker, Ma.rch 2 is eventful in friend and devoted follower. In 182'£ he was elected governor 
the history o.f' Texas. T<>-da.y is the se-venty-si.xtll anniversary of Tennessee. In January> 1829, he married, und in a few 

1 of the Texas declamtion of independence and tile one hundred ·weeks' time he and his wife separated. Upon Houston were 
and nineteenth anniversary of the birth of Gen~ Sam Hous1lon. tnmM all the batteries of scandal and slander, but he macle no 
[.Applause.] I ask unanimous oo.nsent to p.l"int in the RECORD an ans.wa save to. testify to the virtuous character of his wife, and 
address to be de1ivered to-night before. the Legislature of the · never to mortal .man did he ever breathe one word as to the 
State of Virginia in l)i'esenting to. that Stater on behalf of Texas, cause of the estrangement. He resigned the go'f'ernorship. of 
a portrait of Gen. Houston. Tennessee, and, wounded. almost unto death,, he Ieft the walks 

Th-e SP.EA.KER. The gentleman from Texas asks. unanimous of civilized man and once moie took refuge among the Cherokee 
consent to. p1·int in the RE.co.RD a speech fo be made by him to- IndfanS'. In resigning from the governorship he wrote a letter, 
night before the Legislature of VIrgin.ia in presenting a portrait one paragraph I quote as .indicating the character o-:f the man: 
of Gen. Sam Houston. Is there obj,ect:Wn'! «That veneration fo.r· puhlie opinion, by which I have: measured 

There was no objection. every act of my official life:, has taught me to hold no. dele'"a.ted P<Jwer 
The following is the address above referred to : which would not dally be rene-wed' by my constituents, could the choico 
"l\.r~ PRESIDENT, l\c~ SPEAK,,.,.,. • GEN""'E.ME117 Q""l THE VIRG-n<TT* be daily flUbmitted to a sensible expression of their will. And although 

.11.llh .l.l.1..lh .<..G. ...... J.'t .,,. :.u• ..LA shielded by a perfect consciousness o::I! undiminished! claim Ito- the con-
LEGISLA..TURE, LADIES, AND G.EN'.l'LEMEN: I am commissioned by fi.dence and support of my fellow dti2ens, and delicately circumstanced 
the governor of Texas, in behalf of the people of that State, as. 1 am ·and ll.Y my own misfortunes more tbaD; the f~ult or .contriv-
t~rough you to present to the crtate of .. vir· o-imar a. port,.ni·~ of ance of anyone, overwhetmed by· sudden cnlamitles, it JS certamly dne 
li o !::»'- ~ .LU " to myself and more respectful to the world tbat I retire f11om a posi-

Gen. Sam Houston. .A. native of Virginia,. he became the Uber- tioo which in the publie judgment I might seem to. occupy by question-
ator of Texas and the most illustrious character that has ever · abl :mUority. 
adorned the eventful history of that greaf Commonwealth. . "He was a~pted as a m,embe:r of the ti:_ibe and re~ed the. 

" In doing so to-night I want to present Houston as he was, . dress and hab-1ts o:f a savage. In 18~ he reappeared i_n Wa h­
i obscuring neither his virtues nor his vices~ to. feature as best I I ington, and because of some aspersions cast upon him b.y a 
1 can before you the real man of flesh and blood, with hi~ trail- I Member of· Congress from Ohio. name Stanberry. Houston as­
! ties and faults as well as Ws fortitude ~nd constancy~ mth h1s saulted Stanberry. He was arraigned before the House for a . ' . 
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